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Volume 1
Nations at War










In the year of 2138, human affects the environment of the earth negatively. It makes the Ice Age begin. The huge ice wall had covered the Iceland! Northern Russia, Northern Canada, Northern Europe and Alaska had been covered by ice. The huge ice wall is boosting to the south. In one year, the entire area of Norway will be covered by ice. In two years, Moscow and Minsk will be covered. In three years, when Berlin is covered for a half year, you can see the frozen Eiffel Tower. In another year, Vienna, Madrid, Geneva, Milan and Rome will be damaged by ice one by one. Athens, Istanbul, Vladivostok, Vancouver and Quebec will disappear in ice after in five years. In the sixth year, Jerusalem, Beijing, Seoul, Tokyo, Hawaii, Seattle, San Francisco, Los Angeles, Las Vegas, New York and Washington D.C. will be infected by the ice. 
At the same time, the rest of the resources are no able to be used by all the humans, so the two forces, ETO and the RAC are having a war for the resources, also for surviving. 
Section 1
Movements

Captain Savvaty Zhukov
Spetsnaz
21:40, March 16th, 2140, Wednesday
Minsk, Belarus

In the early morning, I accept an order from the Colonel. I’m going to kidnap a Major of ETO who is called Fabrizio Sadsous. He’s French. In fact, I don’t like French very much, because when they are in a battle, they will use a lot of Recons. Fabrizio is a recon. However, the great Russia has a great countermeasure! After I get him, I take something from him. It’s an important document about the location of the most important military fortress in Central, Northern and Eastern Europe, which includes Poland, Germany, Norway, Finland, Slovakia and Czech Republic. 
I think that a colonel of ETO might get very angry, so he might send a group of soldiers to kill me. Luckily, I have excellent skills and four powerful sergeants with me! So, I’ll be safe! However, the citizens in Minsk haven’t evacuated all! So, in the afternoon, I get a small group of troop to protect them to evacuate. Until the evening, the citizens evacuate all, which is pretty nice! After I let a group of soldiers to guard the room of Fabrizio, I can sleep well tonight. 

Section 2
The Fxcking New Guy

Captain Savvaty Zhukov
Spetsnaz
7.24, March 17th, 2140, Thursday
Minsk, Belarus

I’m awakened by my four sergeants, they are too noisy! ‘Hey, Captain, We got two pieces of news, one is good and another is bad! Which one do you want to hear first?’ He’s Sergeant Vasili Fredonov. ‘Wait, Vasili, you’ve made a grammar mistake!’ That’s Sergeant Alkali Kamarov. ‘Yes, Alkali’s right! It should be one is good and the other is bad!’ he’s Sergeant Andrei Petrov. And Sergeant Nikola Ivanov doesn’t say anything, he just stands there. ‘Wait, wait and hold on, what’s the good news?’ I ask. Sergeant Nikola Ivanov says: ‘The good news is the ETO military vehicles are approaching in 12 hours!’ ‘Well, just let them pass! It doesn’t matter, and after that, they will think there was nobody in Minsk Now! So what’s the bad news?’ I ask. ‘We have an Fxcking new guy here, he’s called Mylo!’ They answer together. ‘Mylo? What Fxcking name is that?’ I say, ‘Let’s meet him!’ Five of us go to see Mylo. 

Section 3
The Best Guy!

Recruit Mylo
Spetsnaz
7.56, March 17th, 2140, Thursday
Minsk, Belarus

Captain Zhukov is standing in front of me. And four sergeants are standing behind the captain. Could you imagine that! It’s like trial the criminal! So I feel quite nervous! ‘Hey, you are Mylo, aren’t you?’ the captain asks me. ‘Yes, I am, sir!’ I reply. ‘Mylo, what kind of Fxcking name is Mylo! And how could the Muppet like you pass the test! Are you cheating?’ asks the captain. ‘No, sir!’ I reply. ‘OK, do it again and show me!’ the captain asks. ‘Yes, sir!’ I answer. After I get the weapons, I go to the training venues. First, I pass the firearms assembly test. Next, it’s shooting test. I pass it easily. ‘OK, not bad! Next! It’s a model operation. Sergeant Andrei Petrov is keeping the record of 22 seconds. I hope that you can make a good grade. Go if you are ready, and good luck!’ says the captain. So, I check my weapon, and go into the model operation program. After a while, I go out of the model operation program. ‘Excellent! Recruit Mylo! 36 seconds! It’ll be very good for a recruit to finish it in 36 seconds! And I have a question about your name!’ says the captain. ‘What’s the question, sir?’ I reply. ‘What kind of name is Mylo?’ asks the captain. I reply: ‘Captain, sir, Mylo is my nickname! A lot of people call me Mylo, because I’m…’ ‘Wait, stop there, I want to keep this question, and find it out myself, it’ll be fun for me to find it out myself, isn’t it!’ says the captain. After that, the captain agrees me to join his army. Tomorrow, I’ll join an operation. It’ll be my first time to join an operation. I hope that it’ll be a successful operation. Now, I have to make some rules for myself about the operations which I’ll join. First, I must survive in the following operations. Second, I have to promote myself to become a Private first, then sergeant, because it’s not good for me to keep the military rank of a Recruit. 

Section 4
First Action

Sergeant Andrei Petrov
Spetsnaz
5.27, March 18th, 2140, Friday
Minsk, Belarus--Vilnius, Lithuania

Captain Savvaty, Recruit Mylo, Sergeant Nikola Ivanov and I take two choppers to Vilnius, Lithuania. After ten minutes, we arrive in Vilnius. But it still takes me to get to the position for another fifteen minutes. Captain tells us: ‘We are going to take Frederic Sadsous, Fabrizio’s younger brother. We need him! He is a Major. His troop was that group of vehicles which we just let them pass Minsk. But, they are in Vilnius now, that’s not a resource, but it is an important city, we need to go to the north by this city. Now, Frederic’s worrying about his elder brother very much! If we don’t take an action, he will take the action. So, we are going to get them together, don’t let Frederic worry about his brother anymore! Our tactic is clear all and take Frederic alive!’ ‘Copy that!’ I reply. I take out my sniper rifle with a silencer and a sub-machinegun with a silencer, and go up to a building with Mylo. ‘Mylo, don’t do anything stupid, all right?’ I tell Mylo. ‘OK, Copy that!’ he replies. Now, I’m using a sniper view to the enemies. ‘Enemy sentinel on the rooftop.’ I say, ‘Hold your fire, He’s mine.’ I fired, ‘Good night!’ ‘There are two patrols right there.’ I say, ‘We have to fire at the same time. You aim at the one on the right! Ready?’ After a few seconds, Mylo replies: ‘Yes, I’m ready.’ ‘Hold your fire, when I count to three, we fire together, OK?’ ‘OK!’ ‘One… Two…… Three! Fire!’ Luckily, Mylo and I fired together, and both of us hit the target. ‘Target neutralized. Good job, man!’ I say. ‘Enemy infantry in sight! Four targets! There’s one left behind, he is tying his shoelace! Kill him!’ I say. ‘Acknowledge!’ Mylo replies. ‘Target neutralized.’ I say, ‘Shit, they’ve found the dead body, Take them all!’ I aim at an enemy soldier and fired. ‘Good night, little bastard!’ I say. And at the same time, Mylo kills another soldier. ‘There’s one left, kill him!’ I say. I fire at him. So does Mylo. His left leg is injured, so he’s climbing on the ground. I fire and hit his back. ‘Target neutralized.’ I say, ‘Perfect!’ ‘Captain, outside all clear, the rest depends on you, over.’ I say to captain. ‘Mylo, Take a rest.’ I say. 
After a few minutes, captain says: ‘Shit, Sergeant! We are exposed! Cover us! Do you copy?’ ‘Copy, copy that, captain!’ I reply. I tell Mylo to keep his position, I run downstairs to protect the Captain. 

Section 5
Command

Recruit Mylo
Spetsnaz
6:13, March 18th, 2140, Friday
Vilnius, Lithuania

Sergeant Andrei Petrov just ran downstairs to protect the captain. Now, I’m keeping my position as a sniper. I keep killing people by my sniper rifle. I see an enemy infantry with a shotgun rush to the room of the captain stays. So, of course I fired. He’s down. 
How dangerous it was just now! If I didn’t fire, Captain will die of the shotgun. 
Oh, I see Andrei goes into the room. But at the same time, a group of soldiers are approaching that room. So, I have to tell the captain as well as strike the enemy at the same time. ‘Captain, you are in danger! Get out of there now! I’ll cover you! Look Right! A big group of soldiers are approaching!’ I say. I strike them at the same time. After I finish the sentence, I had killed five enemy infantries. 
‘Thank you, recruit, you can be a sergeant or even higher level rank when we’re back!’ answers the Captain. Now, there are so many enemy soldiers! I have to move and protect the captain! 
Well, go downstairs is quite slow. It’ll take five more minutes to get to the position which the captain is now! Captain will be killed in two minutes if they don’t move! So, what I have to do is clear all the enemies and escape there with the Captain and the package! 
I just slide down the building by the ladder. I reach the bottom in 2 seconds. After a while, I reach the gate of that building. I take out my sub-machinegun. I asked the captain: ‘Captain, which floor are you in now?’ ‘Mylo, I’m in the 7th floor. The entire building is full of enemy soldiers! Be careful!’ answers the captain. I go to the lift, and I killed 5 enemies on my way. They all have a shotgun. Now, I’ve cleared the lift, and I wonder that why the ETO soldiers like to use the shotgun. 
After I reach the 7th floor, a huge group of enemy infantries with shotguns were approaching. Well, I feel lucky that I had reloaded in the lift, so I can kill them all by a single magazine in the sub-machinegun. Oh, it’s my first time to kill so many people in the battle at one time! But I have to do it, if I don’t do it, I will be killed. Well, the best army, Russian Armed Forces is my strongest helper! So, I must win the battle!

Section 6
A Recruit Commander

Sergeant Andrei Petrov
Spetsnaz
6.24, March 18th, 2140, Friday
Vilnius, Lithuania

Mylo arrives at our position. He made it! ‘Now, we have two options, one is escape from here, the other is to get the package, then get our asses out of this fxcking place!! I prefer the second one!’ I say. ‘Andrei, I’ll work with you to get the package!’ says Mylo. ‘Ok, let’s move!’ says the captain.
Suddenly, the captain is down. I realized somebody fired at the captain. Luckily, we all have the body armor, so our captain is not killed by him. I realized there’s somebody behind us. So, I just turn back and fire at him. He’s down. He was an enemy infantry. He just appeared behind us. Now, he’s killed. I turn back to see the captain. He’s injured by the impact of the bullets. ‘Sergeants, Mylo, I can’t command now! So, Mylo, I give the right of the commander to you! Now, you are the commander!’ says the captain. ‘Yes, sir!’ says Mylo, ‘Captain, take this, And this shotgun, Nikola, take care of the captain!’ Mylo gives his handgun and picks a shotgun and reloads it for the captain. ‘Good luck, captain. Andrei, let’s move!’ says Mylo. 
After that, I follow Mylo to the lift, we go up to the top of the building, because the recon tells us this Major is on the top of this building. After a while, Mylo and I reach the top. We go forward by the fork form. Luckily, we get an enemy Lieutenant. He is the adjutant of the Major. I want to get something from him. He seems like doesn’t want to tell me anything. This guy is really hard! He is very faithful to his Major. He is trying to shout! So, we can only kill him but the knife. 
A few seconds later, we are only 4 meters away from the Major. But there are two more lieutenants. They are talking in French. We have optical camouflage, so we can be invisible for a short time. We go to the back of two lieutenants, and we use the combat knives pierced their necks. Then we point at the Major with our knives. ‘Captain, we got the package, we are leaving!’ I say to the captain by the radio. ‘Quoi? Qui êtes-vous? Que voulez-vous?’ says Frederic. ‘Mylo, do you understand what he said?’ I say to Mylo. ‘He’s speaking French. He just wants to know who we are and what we want!’ Answers Mylo. The Major begins to shout: ‘Je suis majeur Frédéric. Je suis pris, j'ai besoin d'aide!’ ‘Shit, he’s calling for help! Cut the wire of the radio and turn of the wireless signal generator right now!’ says Mylo. ‘But Mylo, where is it?’ I ask. ‘Well, release the EMP, it will be OK, the radio will be useless, and it need to be restarted by people, and we will just not see and hear clearly for one minute! Do it!’ says Mylo. I release EMP and leave there with Mylo. When we arrive at the first floor, our vision and hearing are resumed. Captain and Nikola are waiting outside. ‘Good job, Mylo, You are the greatest Recruit I have ever met!’ says the captain. We returned to Minsk by the choppers. After ten minutes, we reach the Minsk city.

Section 7
Promotion

Recruit Mylo
Spetsnaz
7.34, March 19th, 2140, Saturday
Minsk, Belarus

After I returned to Minsk, I took a rest. Now, the Captain is calling me. ‘Mylo, come here, you are the Lieutenant 2nd, my adjutant now.’ says the captain. ‘Well, Captain, I shouldn’t be the Lieutenant 2nd. I know I’m a great sniper, and I’m a great supporter. But you really shouldn’t let me be the Lieutenant 2nd. I’m just here for two days! Sergeant Andrei did a great job, too! He took the package! And most of the action is done by him! Why not let Andrei be your adjutant!’ I say to captain. I’m really nervous. First, I shouldn’t be the Lieutenant 2nd. Second, I had never talked to captain in this way. ‘Mylo, you are the best! Why not to be the Lieutenant 2nd! It doesn’t matter how many days you are here!’ says captain. He stands up, looks at me, then he sits down, says again: ‘Oh, I know, you and Andrei are good friend now! Did Andrei tell you to do so? How dare he is!’ ‘No, sir! He is my good friend, it’s true. But he didn’t let me to do it! He really did a great job!’ I reply. ‘Ok, stop it. I will let Andrei to be the Lieutenant 2nd! Is it alright!’ says captain. ‘Thank you, sir!’ I salute to captain. ‘And you are in Andrei’s position now! You are one of the sergeants. No, you should the sergeant of the sergeant! And by the way, I return your handgun to you! I almost forget it! Now, I know why your nickname is Mylo! I don’t want to know your name. I will just call you Mylo! I prefer your nickname!’ says the captain. ‘It’s ok!’ I say. Then I go back. Now, the entire army has the determination to conquer the Europe. Now, you can see the sentence ‘Европа завоёвана!’ everywhere in Minsk!

Section 8
In Prison

Major Fabrizio
French Army Aviation
11:48, March 19th, 2140, Saturday
Minsk, Belarus

This is my second day here! I’m having my first lunch. It seemed like the Russians forgot to prepare my meals, so I kept starving for one entire day! I used to live in France, my homeland, so I haven’t been starving before! Before a few hours, they took my brother, Frederic here, too. I don’t know what those crazy Russian guys will do to me and my brother. They are so unreasonable! But whatever happens, I will never violate and betray my homeland! So, President, General, please be assured! I, Major Fabrizio, I will never do anything for the Russians to go against my homeland! I love France as much as I love my girlfriend! 
I can understand a little Russian, so I heard that they want more leaders of ETO to trade the resources in Europe! Something terrible is that they will never give up! They think they are the best! And they put up the sentence ‘Европа завоёвана!’ everywhere, which means they had determined to conquer the Europe! However, we have Greek and Turkish Army! They are the trump of ETO! I hope that they will save us. And now, it’s time to use our spy! I hope he is useful enough to let us escape. 

Section 9
Get out of There

Major Frederic
French Army Aviation
21:21, March 19th, 2140, Saturday
Minsk, Belarus

Now, the darkness of the night is coming. And it’s time for our spy to come here to save us. I see a guy is in black, we can’t see his face. He is also armed his optical camouflage, so he can be invisible. He brings only one handgun. ‘Hey, Major Fabrizio and Frederic, I’m saving you!’ says that guy. ‘Wait, il a fait sa part.’ I say. ‘Vive la France!’ He replies. ‘Great, he it is! Let’s go!’ I say. ‘Somebody in Greece is trying to break the secure system by computer, so we can escape easily. Now, Zvezda is in the north, we need to escape to the south.’ he says. ‘Fab, Fred, Let’s move! Please stay low! We are easy to be seen if we stay low!’ he says. So we climb for a few minutes. ‘Stay here! There will be a group of soldiers pass here in 22 seconds.’ he says. ‘Wow, it’s so correct!’ says Fabrizio. ‘Shut up! Let them pass’ I whisper. After 15 seconds, I see them. They are doing standard Russian goose-steps! Two seconds later, they pass in front of us. ‘Stay down, stand by, stand by… Go!’ he says, ‘And remember, stay low!’ After a few minutes, we arrive at the airport. The chopper is waiting for us there. Now, we had escaped from the area that the Russians deploy their forces. ‘Major, you can go, I must go back! Your chopper is over there. You see that? That black one!’ he says. After he finishes his sentence, he goes away. ‘Ok, Fab, let’s go aboard!’ I say. We run to the chopper. ‘Allez, allez, allez!’ I say to the pilot when we are aboard. ‘Oui, Monsieur!’ the pilot replies. ‘Wait, you are female!’ I surprise. ‘Yes, Fred, I’m Elea!’ she replies. ‘Oh, Elea, we haven’t seen before for a month, right?’ I say. ‘Yes, I miss you so much!’ she says. ‘Honey, I love you!’ I say. Then she gets off from the seat, and sits on my legs, looked at me with love, pleasure and satisfaction. Her face is approaching mine. ‘Frederic! We are in danger! Unexpectedly, you still have the idea to make a love!’ says Fabrizio. But he just gets in to the cockpit and flies the chopper away. Then we leave Minsk, Belarus for Berlin, Germany. 

Section 10
Follow

Lieutenant 2nd Andrei Petrov
Spetsnaz
22:06, March 19th, 2140, Saturday
Minsk, Belarus--Warsaw, Poland--Berlin, Germany

‘Captain, Frederic had escaped! Do I need to chase him and catch him? What’s your order, sir?’ I ask the captain. ‘Sergeant, you are cleared to use the gunship to catch Frederic. Remember, take him alive! You can sacrifice the enemy pilot or Fabrizio if you need to!’ says the captain. ‘Yes, sir, Copy that!’ I reply. I called Sergeant Vasili, Nikola and Mylo with me. ‘В атаку!’ I say to the Vasili. ‘Есть.’ he replies. He runs the engine, and flies it up to the sky. ‘Turn on the sonar and search for the enemy chopper!’ I say. ‘Понял.’ he replies. ‘Let’s move forward! To Poland first! They must run away this way!’ I say. ‘Понял.’ he replies. After twenty minutes, we arrive in the air of Poland. ‘Be careful! The Polish might not be our ally! The German just passed there!’ I say. ‘Да.’ he says. ‘Well, the Polish see us! If they fire at us, return fire immediately!’ I say. At this time, we receive an unknown message. It’s in English! It says that the German chopper flew pass Poland at 18:42, and returned to German twenty minutes ago.’ Do I need to trust this message? It might be send by a Polish! He might help the German and attract us to be attacked! Can I take this chance? I thought for a few seconds, and say to Vasili, ‘Keep moving!’ 
So we go straightly to Berlin. After another thirty minutes, we enter the air of Germany. Three enemy gunships are firing missiles towards us. Nikola just turn on the anti-missile system, and the missiles just fly away below us. 
‘How dangerous just now! Mylo, fire the missile toward them right now!’ I shout. ‘Понял!’ he says. He fires the missile. The missile hits the gunship in the center. That gunship explodes. The pieces of the gunship fall to the ground. ‘Nice work, Mylo!’ I say. ‘Vasili, the missile is preparing! Use the machine gun! Fire at the propellers!’ I say again. ‘Понял!’ he replies. He takes the machine gun and fired. He doesn’t hit the target! ‘Hit the target! Shoot after you have aimed at it! Try harder, soldier!’ I shout. But Vasili seems like not in the state! So I shout again, ‘Vasili, get up! Leave the seat to me!’ Vasili stands up, I sit at that seat. I fired at the propellers of the enemy gunship. ‘Target two is down, I repeat, target two is down!’ I shout excitedly. ‘Vasili, sit down here.’ I stand up and say to Vasili. ‘There is only one target left. Mylo, is the missile armed?’ I ask Mylo. ‘Да.’ he replies. I shout, ‘So, fire at the tar…’ Suddenly, our gunship begins to fall. ‘Говно! We are hit! We are hit! We are going down!’ I shout again, ‘Hang on, guys!’ Five seconds later, our gunship crashed. I feel a kind of ache…

Section 11
After we crashed

Sergeant Mylo
Spetsnaz
23:04, March 19th, 2140, Saturday
Berlin, Germany

I feel so dizzy. But luckily, I’m still alive. After I stand up, I vomit. Now, I feel much better. But the fire was burning, it seems like it will going to explode. So, I have to keep away. I walk forward, and try to find Lieutenant 2nd Andrei, Sergeant Nikola and Sergeant Vasili. Luckily, my radio and heartbeat sensor is still working. I can still use them. I turn on the heartbeat sensor, and see is there anyone alive around me. I see a purple point which should be the location of Andrei. ‘Andrei, Where are you!’ I shout. ‘Wait, Mylo, I’m here! Don’t shout too loud! The Germans should be searching us now!’ says Andrei. His voice is weak. He must be injured. I walked quickly to his location. ‘Andrei, get up, let me help you!’ I say. I help him to stand up. ‘I’m OK! Find Nikola and Vasili! Quick!’ he says. ‘But you are injured!’ I say. ‘I’m OK, I repeat, I’m OK!’ he says. ‘Понял!’ I reply. Soon, I find Vasili and Nikola. ‘Andrei, I found them!’ I say. ‘OK, use signal generator!’ says Andrei. ‘Да.’ I say. I turn on the signal generator. ‘Do you have weapons?’ asks Andrei. ‘Нет.’ I reply. ‘So find some!’ says Andrei. ‘Да.’ I say. 
We look for weapons around us. After a few minutes, we return to the Lieutenant 2nd. ‘Lieutenant 2nd, we’ve got 3 shotguns, 1 machinegun, 3 sub-machineguns, 7 handguns, 4 grenade, 3 flash frags, 1 claymore and 2 C4s.’ says Nikola. ‘Отлично, спасибо! Let’s divide them!’ Soon, I got 2 handguns, 1 shotgun, 1 sub-machinegun, 1 grenade, 1 flash frag and 1 C4. Andrei takes the machinegun, 1 handgun, 1shotgun, 1 grenade and the claymore. Nikola takes 2 handguns, 1 sub-machinegun, 1 sub-machinegun, 2 flash frags and 1 C4. The rest are belongs to Vasili. ‘OK, let’s move!’ says Andrei. 

Section 12
We are Always on Your Side

Lieutenant Vladymyr Makarov
Belarusian Defense Forces
0:27, March 20th, 2140, Sunday
Minsk, Belarus--Berlin, Germany

[bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]I’m working in the midnight. Now, I have received a signal from Lieutenant 2nd Andrei of Spetsnaz. They are in Berlin, Germany. I had accepted the orders from the Supreme Commander to help all the allies in enemies’ land, so I have to help the Russians! I call Staff Sergeant Sasha up with me. ‘Let’s move! The gunship is over there! Get in!’ I say. ‘Sasha, fly the gunship to Berlin! Full speed! We can get there in ten minutes!’ I shout. ‘Понял!’ he replies. ‘Don’t fall asleep, drink it!’ I give the drink to him. ‘Понял!’ he replies and drinks it. 
[bookmark: OLE_LINK22][bookmark: OLE_LINK23]Ten minutes later, we arrive in the air of Berlin. ‘Andrei, I’m from Ukrainian Defense Forces, I’ve receive your signal, I’m helping you, our chopper will arrive at the space 1 km forward. Be careful, there’s full of enemy infantries. They are KSK! Good luck!’ I say to that guy by radio. ‘We have another mission that we need to complete! We require some covering fire! I’m Lieutenant 2nd Andrei!’ he says by the radio. ‘Понял!’ I reply. ‘Sasha, prepare the machinegun, the cannon and the missile! Get ready for supporting fire!’ I say to Sasha. ‘Понял!’ he replies. ‘A huge group of enemy is approaching!’ I say to him. ‘Понял!’ he replies. ‘You are clear to engage all the enemy targets!’ I say to Sasha. ‘Понял!’ he replies. He uses the cannon to attack the enemy infantries. The enemy soldiers were scared so much that they are running everywhere. Sasha uses the machinegun to engage them. Now, they are in pieces. ‘Спасибо! Thank for your cooperation!’ Andrei replies by radio, ‘But I’m afraid that we require the firing support all the way!’ ‘Понял!’ I reply. ‘Говно! The gunship is coming back! Be careful!’ says Andrei by the radio. ‘Понял! I got it!’ I reply. ‘Sasha, use the missile, fire at the enemy gunship!’ I order Sasha. ‘Понял!’ he replies. ‘Got it! Target down!’ he says again after he fired the missile. The missile hit the bottom of the enemy gunship. The enemy gunship explodes. ‘Отлично!’ I say to Sasha. 
After a while, I fly around of the church, but find no one. ‘It’s too quiet now! Be careful for the church! We are not allowed to attack it! There might be some enemies inside the church! I’ll clear the space outside of the church!’ I say. After that, I fly the gunship away to clear all targets. 

Section 13
The Church

Lieutenant 2nd Andrei Petrov
Spetsnaz
23:48, March 19th, 2140, Saturday
Berlin, Germany

Vladymyr of Ukraine Defense Force had told me that we need to clear the church. I think that we have enough ammo to do that! And I’m sure that we can get more ammo in the church! ‘Soldiers, Let’s move! Follow me, Mylo, Nikola and Vasili! And remember that we are not allowed to damage the church which means we can’t use grenades, C4s and claymores.’ I say. ‘Keep your formation! Use the heartbeat sensor and the night vision!’ I say again. Then we go in to the church. ‘Enemy in the hall!’ Mylo shouted. I use my machinegun to kill them. I fire at them. The enemy infantry in the center of the hall is down when I fire. I turn to left, fire at the enemy on the left. He’s trying to run to me, but his head, his neck, his shoulders and his knees are hit by the bullets. He slides down and dies. The one left is in front of me now! So I hit his head by the machinegun, and use my handgun to fire at his head. ‘All clear! Move on!’ I say. I move to the room on the left. I kick the door and let it open. There’s nobody in it. ‘Room clear!’ I say. Mylo does the same thing as me to the room on the right. ‘Room clear!’ says Mylo. ‘Mylo, come here!’ I say to Mylo. ‘Понял!’ he replies. He moves here. Reload first!’ I say, ‘Move to the second floor!’ We reload and move to the stairs. ‘Wait, Fall back!’ I say. I see a lot of enemies on the second floor. They all have assault rifles or machineguns. ‘There are 30 or even more enemy infantries on the second floor! We are not allowed to damage it which means we can’t use grenades! ’ I say. ‘So the enemies can’t use grenades, either!’ says Mylo. ‘That’s a good point!’ I say, ‘Do we have sniper rifle?’ ‘I see one in the room on the right!’ says Mylo. ‘Great! Get one! Stay close to the wall!’ I say to Mylo. ‘Понял!’ he replies. He moves there and gets the sniper rifle. ‘Mylo, fire at them through the floor! Use your heartbeat sensor!’ I say to Mylo. ‘Понял!’ he replies. He fires at them through the floor. ‘Andrei, are we allowed to do this? We are destroying the floors!’ he asks. ‘Well, Mylo, floors are easy to repair! And if we don’t do that, we’ll die!’ I answer him. After five minutes, Mylo is still keeping firing. ‘Mylo, is there so many enemy soldiers?’ I ask him. ‘Да. The heartbeat sensor shows there are so many targets. Maybe they see their comrades falling down in some reason, they are running! So it’ll take me more time and more bullets! I would rather use the C4 to explode the floor!’ he replies. ‘Don’t do that, Mylo!’ I say. ‘No, I’m just kidding.’ says Mylo. He is keeping firing at the targets. ‘Mylo, please keep serious!’ I say. ‘Да.’ He says, ‘the floor is clear! There are five more targets in the room on the second floor.’ ‘Reload and go upstairs!’ I say. We go upstairs after reloading. ‘Keep close!’ I say. Suddenly, Fabrizio appears and fire at us with his assault rifle. ‘Return fire! Stay down!’ I shout. Unluckily, Vasili is hit. ‘We got a man down!’ says Nikola. Mylo fires at him with his shotgun. Fabrizio is down. Mylo and Nikola stay down and help Vasili. ‘Vasili, how are you?’ asks Nikola. ‘Nikola, I’m sorry! I’m dying, and I have something to say!’ says Vasili. He is bleed largely! He looks so painful! ‘I… I’m the spy who… who help Frederic to es… escape! I’m so… sorry, Andrei.’ says Vasili. ‘And, the Co... Colonel Anthony kno… knows Al… Alkali Kamarov.’ This is Vasili’s last sentence! Vasili is not breathing any more. ‘Move on!’ I say with tears, ‘He was the spy, but he is still our comrade! Take him home after this action!’ ‘Понял!’ replies Mylo. He releases his hand from Vasili, and look at his dead body so regretful.
‘Remember, take Frederic alive!’ I say. We reach the door. I’m ready to open the door. ‘Wait, Andrei, can we use flash frags?’ asks Mylo. ‘Good idea! You are a real Sergeant!’ I say. ‘Nikola, flash frags!’ I say to Nikola. ‘Понял!’ he replies. He gives me a flash frag. ‘Спасибо!’ I say. I throw it into the room. After two seconds, we enter the room. I fire at the one with a helmet. The helmet flies away, and I found that she is a female! She falls out of the window because the strong force of the bullets. Mylo fires at the soldier on the left. Nikola fires at the soldier on the right. We aim at Frederic at the same time. ‘Don’t move!’ says Mylo. Frederic looks like very surprise, ‘What! You can see me? I’m using optical camouflage! How could you see me!’ he says. ‘Check the bodies!’ I say. ‘Понял!’ Nikola replies. He goes to Frederic and starts searching his pockets. ‘Hey, Nikola, search for the dead bodies, but not Frederic’s body! I said ‘Bodies’, not body! Frederic just has one body!’ I shout. ‘Понял!’ Nikola turns back and check for the dead bodies. ‘Andrei, this one is a Colonel! He’s Anthony Mathieu. Wait; did Vasili just say Colonel Anthony knows Alkali? Is he talking about this one?’ says Nikola after he check the body on the right. He is walking to the left, and checked his body, says again, ‘This one is Lance Corporal, He’s called…’ ‘Whatever he’s called is not important at all!’ I interrupt. ‘Понял!’ he replies. ‘Vladymyr, we’ve got the package, we need a chopper to leave here!’ I say to Vladymyr by radio. ‘Понял! I have arranged Staff Sergeant Kiril to come to your position.’ He replies. ‘Great! The Belarusians are always our allies! Keep our position until Kiril arrives!’ I say, ‘Be careful, the Germans will come here soon!’ ‘Vladymyr, are you here?’ I say to Vladymyr by radio. ‘Yes, I’m here, the space out of the church is cleared!’ ‘Wait, I just remembered that a girl fell out of the window, did you see her?’ I say to him. ‘Eh, negative. I didn’t notice that!’ he replies. ‘Forget her, it doesn’t matter so much.’ I say. ‘Andrei, I have to back to Minsk. You are on your own, over! Vladymyr out!’ he replies. ‘Let’s take a rest!’ I say to my soldiers. ‘Don’t let Frederic escape again!’ I order my soldiers. ‘Понял!’ says Mylo. 

Section 14
Same Shxt

Staff Sergeant Kiril Aliyev
Belarusian Defense Forces
0:13, March 20th, 2140, Sunday
Berlin, Germany

I know the Russians need help. Vladymyr had told me that by radio. I’m leading my soldier who is called Yuri Sarov, a great Lance Corporal, for supporting Andrei and his soldiers, and take them back. ‘Andrei, I’m Kiril, we are ready for supporting, where are you?’ I say to Andrei by radio. ‘Понял! I’m Lieutenant 2nd Andrei. We are still in that church in Berlin!’ he replies. ‘Great! Stay there, we’ll arrive there in ten minutes.’ I say. 
After ten minutes, I arrive at the space beside the church. When I touch down the chopper, I find something wrong. A few groups of snipers with optical camouflage are detected by sonar and heartbeat sensor. They are German! They are coming towards the church! I let the machine gunner to fire at them. They use their rifles with silencer to fire at my chopper. ‘Andrei, there are thirty plus snipers on the north! Do you copy?’ I say to Andrei by radio. ‘Понял! Just come to the south, I’m arranging my soldier to counter them!’ He replies. ‘Понял!’ I reply. A few seconds later, I land my chopper safely on the south of the church. 
[bookmark: OLE_LINK3][bookmark: OLE_LINK4]‘Andrei, get yourself and your soldiers on board! We don’t have much time to counter the enemy snipers!’ I shout at him. ‘Понял!’ he replies. After a few seconds, I see Andrei carries a dead body and runs toward my chopper. There is a soldier follows him and he is pushing a French guy going forward. On the other side, enemies with riot shields are moving. ‘Targets on your right!’ I shout to Yuri. ‘Понял!’ he replies. He turns the machine gun to the right and fire at them, but they are just moving slowly behind the shields and boosting with the shields. ‘Do you have a grenade?’ I ask him. ‘Понял!’ he takes his grenade out and throw it back to the shield. One of the enemies picks up the grenade and throws back. Yuri fires at the grenade and let it land behind the shield again. The enemy is trying to throw back again, but five seconds have passed, so the grenade explodes. Five enemies are down. ‘Good kill! Good kill! You’ve done a great job!’ I say to Yuri with a smile. ‘Kiril, I’m on board.’ says Andrei. ‘Wait a moment, please! Mylo is still in the church.’ He says to me. ‘Mylo, Get your ass out of the Fxcking place! A lot of enemy is approaching!’ He says to Mylo by the radio. ‘Понял!’ he replies. After a few seconds, I see a soldier running out of the church! ‘Andrei, is he Mylo?’ I ask Andrei. ‘Да!' he replies. 'Mylo, quick!’ he shouts at Mylo. Mylo runs to my chopper and get in quickly. ‘Let’s go!’ I say. I start the engine and ready to fly up to the sky. Suddenly, Andrei shouts, ‘Говно! Frederic is jumping out of the chopper!’ shouts Andrei. ‘I’ll get him!’ says Mylo, and he jump out the chopper to catch Frederic. ‘Andrei, I’ll be back and see you again!’ shouts Mylo after he jumps. ‘I’m sorry, Andrei! I can’t land again! We don’t have enough oil to do so.’ I say to Andrei. ‘It’s OK! Mylo is a wonderful soldier, I believe that he can return!’ says Andrei. ‘Soldiers, we are on the way to Pripyat!’ I say. 

Section 15
Almost done, but…

Major Frederic
French Army Aviation
0:32, March 20th, 2140, Sunday
Berlin, Germany

I jump out of the chopper. Luckily, it’s not very high, so I don’t get hurt! Mylo follows me and jump out of the chopper. Luckily, the chopper doesn’t turns back! Mylo takes out his gun and shoot at me. I had noticed that, so I escaped from the bullets and jump into the wood. I have no guns, so I go to his back quietly. 
I see there is a sub-machinegun on his back. According its shape, it should be a Kriss Vector, which is invited more than 130 years. It is so practical and user-friendly that we use it until today. 
I use my knife and try to kill him. He turns back suddenly and uses his gun to defend the knife. 
Oh, what a great soldier! His CQC skills are so good! Even better than the IDF soldiers! And his gun, a nice shotgun! It’s an AA-56 with ACOG sight, heartbeat sensor and a silencer. There are 11 bullets in each magazine. It also has a comfortable butt, because it can fit your shoulders perfectly. And it can use on both side! 
[bookmark: OLE_LINK5][bookmark: OLE_LINK6]His gun is still below my knife. So I get a hand free, and I hit his head with my left hand. My knife and his gun all fall of. He tries to get them up, but I tie his neck tight with my right arm. Of course he can’t move. I try to tie his neck more tight and force him stop breathing. Then he lies down on me. My back hits the ground, and my chest and stomach is compressed by his body. 
Ah! It’s so painful! I almost can’t breathe, because he is so heavy. He hit my chest again with his elbow. That is another insufferable feeling! It almost let me throw out the blood! Then he gets up, coughs for a while and picks up his shotgun, aims at me. But I can’t move because he is so heavy that it had hurt my ribs. And he hit my chest again. He had already broken my ribs. And my lung might get hurt, too. 
[bookmark: OLE_LINK9][bookmark: OLE_LINK10][bookmark: OLE_LINK7][bookmark: OLE_LINK8]‘Nice to see you again, Major!’ he says with a sneer. And at the same time, he is reloading his shotgun. ‘Do you remember me?’ he crouches and asks me. He is still sneering and keeping aiming at me with his gun. ‘Yes, you are the soldier who kills my lieutenants and binds me in Vilnius! You are Mylo, aren’t you?’ I reply. ‘Yes, but we had met once before that!’ he says slowly and keeps sneering. ‘Let me give you some hints! Do you remember your aide who works for you 14 years ago?’ he says again. ‘You mean Gregorius Gorbatko?’ I say, ‘You are Gregorius!’ I feel very surprise. ‘No, you had killed him! I’m his son, Gvantsa Gorbatko. Now, I’m here. I’ll kill you for my father’ he says with a sneer. I close my eyes. I know he will fire. Like father, like son. Gvantsa’s style is very close to his father’s. ‘Gregorius was a good lieutenant. I killed him just by a mistake! I admit my mistake. But I assure you that it was my first time and the last time to kill my friend. He did a good job in… Wait, you are a Russian! Gregorius is French!’ I say. I open my eyes. Still, I see a black muzzle. ‘Nationality can be changed! You don’t know that?’ he replies. ‘You changed your nationality, but you are still French, how could you kill your compatriots?’ I ask. ‘My father changed his nationality!’ he replies, ‘And he did a good job in counter terrorist for your country!’ ‘And here’s a secret, I’m not a Russian, I’m a Georgian. So does my father!’ He whispers at my ear. ‘Shxt! He stayed with me for years. Still, I didn’t find he is a Georgian! And why do you work for Russians!’ I say. ‘Now that you are dying, I decide to tell you. I’m a spy from Georgia to Russia. So was my father. And my father was send by the Russians to France! And he worked for you! I hate all of you, includes Russians, French, Germans, Polishes!’ he says.
‘Well, let’s finish this fxcking talking! Goodbye, Major!’ he says. I close my eyes. What all I can do now is to wait for my death. 

Section 16
I can help you

Lieutenant Jan Volk
KSK
0:46, March 20th, 2140, Sunday
Berlin, Germany

I see the chopper of the Russians’ and the Belarusians flies away, so I’m safe to go out of the wood. ‘Jan, follow me!’ Major Muller calls me. ‘Copy!’ I reply. I hear something from the wood of the opposite side of the church. ‘Jan, see what’s happening in the wood over there!’ he orders me. ‘Copy!’ I reply. I go to the opposite side of the church. 
I see two soldiers. According to the uniforms, one is Russian, the other is French. The Russian stands there, and point at the French guy on his head. 
‘Major, I see a Russian soldier and a French soldier. The French soldier might be wounded, and he’s lying on the ground. Can I save our ally?’ I ask for permission by the radio. ‘Copy, you are clear to engage!’ he replies. ‘Yes, sir!’ I reply. 
I go to the back of the Russian guy, He is speaking a lot! Now, he is trying to fire at the French soldier. I tie his neck tight with my right arm. Of course he can’t move. I try to tie his neck more tight and force him stop breathing. Then he lies down on me. My back hits the ground, and my chest and stomach is compressed by his body. 
Ah! It’s so painful! I almost can’t breathe, because he is so heavy. He hit my chest again with his elbow. That is another insufferable feeling! It almost let me throw out the blood! 
Luckily, I have body armor, so I didn’t get hurt so seriously. I get up again, and I tie his neck tight with my right arm. Now, I know he will lie down again, so I escaped from him, his back hit the ground. His face tells me that he feels so painful. How unfortunately it is! 
‘Major, I had got the package, over.’ I report to Major. ‘Copy, Lieutenant, I’m coming.’ he replies. I help the French soldier to stand up. 
A few seconds later, Major appear in front of me. ‘Nice to meet you, my friend!’ the Major salutes to him. ‘I’m glad to see you before I die! I’m Frederic from France.’ he salutes back, ‘and did you find Elea, a French girl?’ he asks. ‘Sorry, guy! I haven’t seen any girls today!’ I reply. ‘But there is a highway over there!’ says Major. 
‘I have to find her! Colonel Anthony had agreed me to have a vacation for three months. I have to find her in three month! And I had got a permission from the colonel to establish a Task Force.’ He asks. ‘It’s not far, three hundred meters!’ I answer. ‘Ok, take him, He’s a Russian!’ He gives the Russian to me. ‘So, Good luck, my friend.’ says Major and salutes. ‘And here’s the weapon, I wish you that you can success in looking for the girl! I’m glad to have a friend like you!’ say major and he salutes again. Frederic salutes back. ‘Good luck again!’ says Major with another salute. ‘Jan, let’s go!’ Major calls me. I follow the major. After a few seconds, I turn back, and salute to Frederic. He also salutes back to me. I get in the chopper with Major. I fly back to the base which is in the north of the Berlin. 

Section 17
I’m not alone in the battle

Major Frederic Sadsous
French Army Aviation
1:02, March 20th, 2140, Sunday
Berlin, Germany

I return to the church, and look for medic. I find it in the room on the right, so I use a little paregoric. After I get to the second floor, I see a lot of dead body. I pick up a heartbeat sensor and detect the living things around me. In the end, I find a person with a weak heartbeat. I go to him, and use the materials in the medical kit save him. ‘Thank you, sir! I’m Lieutenant Pierre Hugo. You can call me Gaz, which is my nickname.’ He replies. ‘Great! I’m Major Frederic.’ I feel so excited in finding a surviving people who can be my aide! I say to him again, ‘I’m glad to see you alive! Do you want to be my aide and help me?’ I ask him. ‘Yes, sir! You saved me, so I’m glad to work with you!’ he says. ‘Follow me, soldier!’ I say with a smile. ‘Yes, sir!’ he says with confidence, power and proud. I feel he will be a good soldier! ‘We are on the vacation, but we still have something to do!’ I say to him, and walk downstairs. He follows me. 
‘Major, I guess you are looking for someone!’ he says. ‘Yes, you are right!’ I say. I go to the back of the church, and look for the clues which are left by Elea. Gaz follows me. ‘Hey, Major, I see some blood over there!’ he shouts, and point at a tree. ‘Thanks!’ I reply. I run there, and look up to the tree. A window! That’s the window where Elea falls. I search tree, and I find a military rank badge. It’s Lieutenant! ‘Gaz, could you help me to get it?’ I call Pierre and point at the badge. ‘Copy.’ he replies and climb up the tree. After he gets it, he throws it to me. I catch it immediately. I smell at it. Yeah, right! That’s the smell of Elea! ‘Gaz, get down, we have something to do!’ I say to Gaz excitedly. ‘Yes, sir!’ he replies. ‘Be careful when you get down!’ I say. ‘Thank you, sir’ he replies. ‘And here’s a question, why you bring your vacuum combat uniform?’ I ask him. ‘Sir, how do you know that I’ve brought my vacuum uniform?’ he asks me. ‘The enemies are using heart beat sensor, so how could you escape from that without a vacuum uniform?’ I say. ‘Ah, how smart you are, sir! I bring it because I’m the only GIGN member here! As we all know, the members of GIGN always bring all kinds of equipment. But unluckily, I’m hurt by the falling bodies! They are so heavy!’ he says. 
Now, we have reached the highway. The blood interrupts here suddenly. ‘Major, I think this girl had left this city! This highway might take her to Bavaria or Vienna.’ he says. ‘But why didn’t she go to the north?’ I ask. He thinks for a while, and says, ‘First, on this side, the cars go to the south. Second, the north, are you kidding? Are you sure that she’ll go to Denmark, the most dangerous ally! Norway, Finland and Sweden are three fighters who help Russia, because they are in danger! The ice had cover most of their land. The Russians promised to give that a few resources if they fight with them and win the war. So, they are doing the final dead fight for themselves, they don’t care who used to be their allies, they only fight for that who can provide most they want. They are dying, that’s what they can do, what they only can do, and what they have to do!’ ‘Wait, stop, we need to go to the south! We can talk about it on our way! Let’s go!’ 

Section 18
A Long Journey to Go

Lieutenant Pierre ‘Gaz’ Hugo
GIGN
1:20, March 20th, 2140, Sunday
Berlin, Germany-Leipzig, Germany-Prague, Czech Rep.

I’m sitting in a car. The car is moving forward very quickly. We borrow it from the father in the church. He lives not far from the church. He has three cars, this one is the fastest. He is so kind that he can lend his car to us and drive for us. Maybe one of the reasons is that we are soldiers. Major is following the target by his laptop. He knows that she has arrived Prague. I feel so weary and sleepy, so I fall asleep very soon…
…
Suddenly, the car stops, it wakes me up. 
After I wake up, I look outside of the car, there is a refuel station. I also find Frederic sleeping. I don’t want to interrupt him, so I ask the driver instead, ‘Excuse me, where are we now?’ ‘Eh, we are now in Leipzig. After that, we need to go to the east, and get to Prague before the sunrise, and wait.’ He replies. ‘What’s the time now?’ I ask. ‘It’s 2:00.’ He replies. ‘Good, call me up when we arrive Prague.’ After I finish this sentence, I continue sleeping…
…
‘Hey, it’s 2:50 now! Wake up!’ Major calls me. ‘Yes, sir!’ I reply, and get up immediately. ‘We are five minutes ahead from Elea, which means she will arrive in five minutes. It might be another fight!’ he says. ‘Copy, I’m ready to fight!’ I reply. ‘No, you’re not! Drink it, it will keep you from the feeling of sleepy for three hours!’ he gives me a green bottle. ‘Yes, sir!’ I take it and drink it. ‘It tastes good!’ I say with a smile after I drink it. ‘Really? I’m glad that you like it!’ he says. ‘Now I feel better! Thanks, Major!’ I say to Major. Major takes out of a green bottle, he also drinks it. 
Four minutes later, I see the target on the screen moves very close. ‘Major, it goes closer! According to the heartbeat sensor, three tangos! According to the thermal optic, three targets! One is tied up, the other two brings weapons!’ I say to Major. ‘Ready up!’ he says. 
I see them outside the window. The car stops behind the fence of the checkpoint. A police goes there, and talk to them. It too far, I can’t hear anything from there. Suddenly, I hear the man on the car fires, the policeman is down! Five flash frags are out! They flash, so I can’t see or hear anything in a few moments!
After I resume my sight, I see the driver lying down on the steering wheel. The policemen in the checkpoint station are all down, the alarms are on, and all the civilians are running. ‘Go, Gaz, go! We are going to on foot!’ shouts Major. ‘Yes, sir!’ I reply. I and go out of the car follow him to the street. ‘They are going this way, come on!’ he says and leads me to another road. ‘Major, where are they?’ I ask the Major. ‘Gaz, just follow me, they are fifty meters forward!’ he replies. 
After I chase with the Major for a long time, I see a chopper flying away from a rooftop. I’m too tired to chase anymore. I look at the Major, he is still running. He jumps up and reaches the bottom of the chopper, then he falls down again. I go there to pick him. ‘Major, are you OK?’ I ask him. ‘Yes, I’m alright.’ He says, ‘Ah, I just set a signal on the chopper, that’s why I jumped so high.’ ‘Major, what are we going to do next?’ I ask him. ‘Bring me up first!’ he replies. ‘Yes, sir!’ I reply. I find myself just stand beside the Major. I help him to stand up immediately. 
A policeman appears behind us. ‘Sir, I know why are you here. I’m a policeman, I’m glad to help you to find the chopper.’ He says. ‘Ok, may I have your name?’ I asks. ‘Ernic Smid, Lance Corporal.’ He says. ‘Ok, corporal, you are in the group!’ says Major. ‘Major, right?’ he asks. ‘Yes, you can call me Major Frederic.’ Says Major. ‘And I’m Lieutenant Gaz.’ I say, ‘corporal, how to chase the chopper?’ ‘By train!’ he says. ‘Train! Are you crazy! We can’t reach the speed of the chopper!’ say Major. Corporal Ernic explains, ‘No, Major, let me explain. We can know where he goes, right! They are on the chopper, so they can’t go out of Europe by that kind of chopper! It doesn’t have any fuel. And the nearest city…’ ‘Wait, we just do it, I don’t want to hear too much here. You can talk about it on the way. Let’s go!’ says Major. 

Section 19
We are on our way

Major Frederic Sadsous
French Army Aviation
4:02, March 20th, 2140, Sunday
Prague, Czech Rep.-Vienna, Austria-Milan, Italy

The train is leaving Prague for Milan, and stop in Vienna. ‘I still feel sleep, I’ll take a nap.’ I say to Gaz. ‘I know.’ says gaz. Then I fall asleep on the table…
…
‘Major!’ Gaz pushes me and wakes me up. ‘See him?’ he show me where he is by his eye contact. 
I look back, and turn back quickly. I see a man with a rank of Lieutenant. He looks so serious. ‘Eyes on him.’ I say to Gaz. ‘Copy!’ he replies. I continue lying on the table. ‘Major, he’s coming! He might have weapons in his pocket! He’s walking this way! Oh, Shxt! He’s walking straightly towards us!’ he says quietly. I stay up immediately. After he goes passes the seat behind me, I stand up suddenly, and hold his arm, kick his leg and put him down in 3 seconds. Now, he is lying down on the floor of the train. I walk to him largo. Suddenly, he use his leg to kick my leg. I fall down, my head crashes to the chair, then hits the floor seriously. My nose becomes bloody. He stands up and pick me up, put me at my seat. ‘Hey, who are you! What are you doing!’ shouts Gaz when this guy is carrying me to my seat. ‘Major Frederic, I’m Lieutenant Bern Hoffman from Nederland. I was ordered by Colonel Anthony to follow you. However, when we meet for the first time, we just fight each other. What the hell was that!’ he says. ‘Ah, Lieutenant, I’m glad to see another aide of mine.’ I say, ‘You can just sit down here!’ 
After I clean up my face, we continue going on the way to Milan. 
‘Gaz, Where is the chopper now?’ I ask Gaz. ‘Milan.’ He replies. ‘Gaz, Could you know who had took her away?’ I ask again. ‘Eh, I think there are two possible group. First, it might be the soldiers of Mylo, who had been in prison. Second, it might be your rival in love. But according to the type of the chopper, it might be Mylo’s group.’ he replies. ‘Well, I’ll take them all out! And what kind of people is Mylo?’ I say again. ‘He’s a soldier who loves his country, of course!’ says Ernic. ‘Yes, he’s our enemy, and he is in the prison in Munich.’ says Bern. 
Actually, I know a lot about Mylo. He is a Georgian, and he was trying to kill me. Now, I have a plan. In this plan, I cannot only find my girlfriend, but also kill Mylo. I think about it again and again, this plan is so perfect that it can make people all over the world believe this! Ha, I’m a genius! Now I need to get to Milan, then the entire plan can be completed. And I hope there is one more people join this group. 
‘Major! What are you doing!’ you just kept smiling stupidly for three minutes! Wake up!’ shouts Gaz. ‘A, Ah, I just remembered the sweet time with… whatever.’ I say. ‘Ah ha, you are talking about your girlfriend! We know!’ says Bern. ‘Shxt, could you shut up?’ I say to Bern with anger. ‘OK, sir, we just forget it.’ he says. ‘But we still need to find her! I can’t live without her!’ I say. 
After a few seconds, the train leaves the station. We leave Vienna for Milan. 

Section 20
Alkali? Is Not Clear

Captain Savvaty Zhukov
Spetsnaz
5:28, March 20th, 2140, Sunday
Minsk, Belarus

Andrei just told me that Alkali is not clean. They are Pripyat now, so I have to check it out by myself. 
I’m going on my way to Alkali’s room. ‘Captain, here’s a news for you!’ a voice comes in front of me. That’s Alkali! ‘Captain, there are two Chinese here, we had accept the order from Major General Justice who is in China.’ He says again. ‘Good, take them to me, thanks.’ I say to him. Now, I just go back to my office and wait for him. After a while, I see Alkali brings two Chinese to me. ‘Привет! I’m Chief Petty Officer Roach!’ one says. ‘And I’m Corporal Ghost.’ says the other. ‘We are from China, we’ll work for you, sir!’ they says together. ‘Oh, excellent, Roach, Go to Pripyat and help Lieutenant 2nd Andrei. And Ghost, stay here, and we have something to do here!’ I say. ‘Понял!' they say together. After Roach leave for Pripyat, Alkali, Ghost, Alkali and I go to the Goddess of Victory Monument on Victory Square. 
‘Alkali, tell me about what happened in the past with ETO and Vasili. ’ I say to Alkali seriously. ‘And Ghost, take notes.’ I order Ghost.
‘Captain, please trust me, trust what I’ll say.’ he says, ‘Three years ago, Vasili and I are A.I.A. in Georgia. That Mylo, who had made a good impression for you is a Georgian! A Colonel from Georgia! Actually, he is the spy who saved Frederic!’ he says. ‘But there is still a question, Vasili says that he was the man who saved Frederic!’ I say. ‘I want to ask one question, where is Mylo at that moment!’ he asks me. ‘Ah, I need to ask Andrei about this.’ I reply.
‘Captain, I never lie in front of the Goddess of Victory Monument!’ he says. ‘Sergeant Alkali, I accept your words, but you need to take the test again!’ I say to Alkali. ‘And Ghost, what are we going to do according to General’s order?’ ‘Well, I want to know if he is our guys.’ He says. ‘Well, now he is.’ I say. ‘Ok, in two days, the General of United States will go for a test for a new resource in Wake Island, we need to get him and the report of the new resource. And Major General Justice invites you to join the Task Force Miracle, which is established by Field Marshall Miracle.’ he says. ‘Perfect! We got something to do for our union!’ I say. ‘Sir, we need to be prepared for the incoming operation!’ says Ghost. ‘Ah, yes, of course. And that’ll be a chance to test Alkali.’ I say. ‘But wait, Captain, this is an official operation, we have no chance to test him. If he is not our guys, we’ll be in trouble!’ he says with seriousness. ‘Говно! We just kill him if he is not ours!’ I say. 

Section 21
Lieutenant 2nd

Chef Petty Officer Qiang ‘Roach’ Xiao
PLA
8:40, March 20th, 2140, Sunday
Pripyat, Ukraine

Now, I see Andrei. He is working in his office. For the first time I see him, I feel he is an excellent companion. According to his expression, he is good patriot. ‘Lieutenant 2nd Andrei, I’m Chef Petty Officer Roach from China. I’m ordered by Captain Savvaty to come here and help you.’ I say at the door. ‘Nice to see you, Roach! You can come in, don’t be nervous, companion, we are allies now!’ he says. ‘Thank you, sir.’ I say. Then I come into his office and sit down at the chair which is putted in front of his desk. ‘And I heard that you are going to invite us to join Task Force Miracle, right?’ he asks. ‘Yes! Field Marshall Miracle heard the news from you guys, he like your way of warfare.’ I say excitedly. ‘Wow! That’s perfect! I assure you that the Task Force Miracle with Lieutenant 2nd Andrei will be full of miracles.’ He says with a smile. 
Actually, Lieutenant 2nd is a kind of humorous. 
I say, ‘Lieutenant 2nd, I…’ ‘You can just call me Andrei.’ He says. He keeps smiling. ‘Ok, Andrei, do you know something about Pripyat?’ I ask. ‘Well, I only know that before one and a half century, a nuclear power station exploded. The radiation of the nuclear energy affected a huge area. The entire Pripyat is affected. Now, there’s still a little bit radiation here, but it won’t kill us.’ He says. ‘So, what’s your opinion of nuclear energy?’ I ask. ‘Hmm, I know you want to ask how to make a perfect workfare for a nuclear power station!’ he says. ‘Wow, Andrei, you know it already! Can you talk about it a little bit?’ I ask. ‘Ah, I’m sorry that I’m not interested in the nuclear stations in Europe, because it can’t work during the Ice Age!’ he says. ‘Actually, I have a different opinion about it. During the Ice Age, we can get ice and cold water easily, right? So we don’t need to waste fuel in cooling water! And the heat which the nuclear matters release is able to make a huge amount of ice and snow into hot water! It can save a lot of resources!’ I say. ‘Ok, I agree. You have a great idea!’ he says excitedly. 
‘And now, we are going to see the city of Pripyat! Follow me, soldier!’ he says. ‘Понял!’ I reply. Then he leads me out of the office. We go into the city which is covered by snow in March together. 
Half an hour later, I back to my dorm in this city. ‘Andrei, an Lieutenant 2nd withen level, will be my officer! And today, Russians and Chinese can make a cooperation together!

Section 22
Accident

Major Frederic Sadsous
French Army Aviation
8:20, March 20th, 2140, Sunday
Milan, Italy

I’ve been here are hours. However, I haven’t got any sign of Elea. ‘Hey, Ernic, have you got any clues?’ I ask Ernic. ‘Yes, sir! We had known where the chopper is, so we can get something from the chopper.’ he says. ‘Good. Go to the chopper!’ I say. 
[bookmark: OLE_LINK13][bookmark: OLE_LINK14][bookmark: OLE_LINK15][bookmark: OLE_LINK16]After we get to the chopper, we search in the chopper. ‘We get company! 3 o’clock!’ shouts Bern. Shxt! That’s not in the plan! I turn back and fire at the enemies and goes to the side of the chopper immediately at the same time. ‘Contact, 5 o’clock!’ shouts Ernic. ‘Return fire!’ I shout. ‘Who are they?’ shouts Bern. ‘Who Fxcking knows!’ I reply. After a while, I feel that the enemies are stronger than us, so I decide to make my soldiers fall back. ‘Fall back, fall back!’ I shouts. ‘Copy!’ they replies. We fire and fall back at the same time. ‘We are safe now!’ says Bern. ‘But wait!’ Bern says again, ‘They are firing at each other! It’s really strange! Did we just stand in the middle and fire at both sides and distracted them?’ he asks. ‘No, I don’t think so. They can see each other now, but they are still firing at each other!’ says Gaz. ‘Yes, they must be the enemies of each other!’ I say. ‘Right!’ says Gaz. ‘Yes, right!’ I reply. ‘No, Major, I mean look at your right!’ he says. ‘Eh…’ I turn right and see some Italian soldiers running towards the area! ‘Shxt, we have to stop them, or they’ll be killed!’ I say to them. ‘Hey, soldiers! Come here!’ shouts Bern. A soldier turns to me and see me. ‘Vai, vai, vai!’ he says to his soldiers. His soldiers just keep running to the area! ‘Fxck, it’s too late!’ says Gaz. ‘French? German? Czech? Another Task Force? Who are you?’ he asks. ‘Pull your soldiers back immediately! Quick!’ I shout at him. ‘Why should I listen to you!’ he replies. I take his radio and shout, ‘Fall back! Fall back! Ripiegare! Ripiegare! There are two forces there! We don’t know if they are friendly!’ ‘Siamo attaccati da entrambi i lati! We are attacked by both side!’ they reply. ‘Fall back! Ripiegare! Fall back!’ I shout at them at the radio. 
[bookmark: OLE_LINK19][bookmark: OLE_LINK20]After a while, I see them carrying each other. Most of them are wondered. ‘Thanks, Eh…’ he looks at me for a while, ‘Eh, Major, thank you for reminding me! You save my soldiers life! I’m Corporal Enzo. Nice to see you!’ he says. ‘And I’m Lance Corporal Lorenzo, Corporal Enzo’s aide.’ another soldier who is standing behind Enzo walks to the side and says. ‘Great! Enzo, Lorenzo, do you want to join our Task Force, the expectant soldiers of Task Force Pebble.’ I say. ‘Yes, I’m looking forward to join a Task Force!’ he replies. I smile at him after he finishes his words, he also smiles back. 
[bookmark: OLE_LINK21]I lead them into a building where we can see them clearly. I say to them, ‘Squad, look at them! They have no ranks, no national flag signs, and their uniform are not national ones. So they can be neither a troop of a country, nor a militia group. They can only be terroristic armed forces, the rebel armed forces, or the extreme armed forces. Now, we need to find out who they are and take them out if necessary.’ 

Section 23
Find it out During the Rest

Captain Savvaty Zhukov
Spetsnaz
[bookmark: OLE_LINK24]11:37, March 20th, 2140, Sunday
Moscow, Russia

I go back to my homeland in the end!
I just arrive in Moscow, Ghost and Alkali follows me. Now, we are in the railway station. ‘Alkali, you are a Russian soldier, so you have to do something for your country, also prove yourself is clean!’ I say to Alkali. ‘Yes, sir! But I’m clean, that’s the truth!’ he replies. ‘But remember, the first casualty of war is truth! Although I trust you, but Mylo makes the other people believe that you are not clean! So, you had better to prove that you are clean!’ I say. ‘Thanks, sir.’ He replies. ‘Now, you can take a rest. The words can’t prove anything, but action can prove everything!’ I say to Alkali, ‘But don’t do it so badly, or you will make us not clean!’ I say again. ‘Ok, I’m sure that I’ll not make you not clean.’ he says. ‘I hope so.’ I say.
Now we have arrived the base. I’m going to see the Chinese Field Marshall Miracle. I walk into the command center. 
‘Marshall, I’m Captain Savvaty, I’m here. I’m ready to join Task Force Miracle and the special operation.’ I stand forth and speak clearly and indomitably. ‘Sir, Roach is in Pripyat with Captain Savvaty’s aide, Lieutenant 2nd Andrei.’ says Ghost. ‘Good. Congratulations, Captain Savvaty, you are a member of Miracle now.’ says Marshall, ‘Prepare for the incoming operation! That’ll be the most dangerous operation you had ever met!’ ‘Yes, sir!’ I reply and walk out of the command center. 
After a few minutes, I arrive at my camp and walk into my camp. Wow, there’s a laptop! I turn on the laptop and try to get connection with Andrei by military internet to make sure that if it doesn’t get stuck at any time. 
After a while, I get Andrei online. I turn it into video call. ‘Andrei, I’m Captain Savvaty. I got a problem here.’ I ask him. ‘Ok, go ahead and talk to me.’ He replies. ‘You told me that Alkali is not clean. So did you remember when Vasili died, what did he exactly said and what’s the statues of Mylo at that moment?’ I ask. ‘Let me remember it for a moment!’ he says. After a while, he send a few sentences to me. The first one is: ‘Nikola, I’m sorry! I’m dying, and I have something to say!’ the second one is: ‘I… I’m the spy who… who help Frederic to es… escape! I’m so… sorry, Andrei.’ And the last one: ‘And, the Co... Colonel Anthony kno… knows Al… Alkali Kamarov.’ ‘Is that the sentences which Vasili said when he was dying?’ I ask him. ‘Yes, Captain. And I remembered at that moment, Mylo was helping Vasili.’ answers Andrei. ‘If you have the video of that time, please send it to me.’ I say. ‘Yes, sir. I have the video of sight of Nikola. However, it’s in thermal optics.’ He answers. ‘It’s OK, I can turn it in to normal sight by technological ways.’ I replies. ‘Hey, Nikola, give me the video of the church! I need it!’ he asks Nikola. Nikola goes from the left side, and give it to Andrei. ‘Here, sir.’ Nikola says to Andrei. ‘Ok, captain, here is it. I’ll send it to you by the internet. It will take a few seconds. 
After a while, I get the video. After I transform it, I watch it. 
The video starts at the gate of the church. I keep my eyes on the screen and focus on the details. After a few minutes, I see Mylo firing at the enemies by the sniper rifle in his hand. A few minutes later, Mylo had finished his firing and the group go upstairs. Now, I know that’s the important part, so I slow down the play speed. Suddenly, Fabrizio opens the door, and aims at Andrei first but not Vasili. I pause the video here. 
Mylo is standing at the left, Andrei in the middle and Vasili on the right. Fabrizio is aiming at Andrei with his gun. 
I let it continue playing in a super slow speed. Fabrizio fires, the bullets flies towards Andrei. At the same time, another bullet flies towards Vasili. 
Wow, I pause it. I see the bullet clearly, but where did it come from! And this must be the bullet which killed Vasili! But why Andrei is OK! That’s a big problem!
I let it continue playing. This bullet from the crashed to the bullet from Fabrizio! Both bullets falls down! Amazing! However, Vasili is down! Then Mylo fires at Fabrizio. After Fabrizio is down, Mylo puts his right hand on Vasili’s chest, and the left hand on the back of Vasili. 
Now, I think all the connections are lost! 
However, I see the icon of this video. That’s the back of Mylo and Andrei. Mylo’s handgun is so nice that I can see it at once from the tiny small icon! Now I see the video again. Wait, there is something wrong! Where is Mylo’s handgun going! 
Now, there is two questions here. First, where did Mylo’s handgun go! Second, where does the bullet which hits Vasili come from! My instant tells me that the bullet comes from Mylo’s handgun! 
I decided to watch the thermal optics one for more clues. After I watch it, I found there is another living things there. That’s a French guy who had survived. And to my surprise, Mylo keep firing at the floor. However, there’s only six targets upstairs! According to his skills, he will take them out in 15 seconds! How could he take so long! 
‘Andrei, are you there?’ I ask him. ‘Yes, Captain, I’m here.’ he replies. ‘Andrei, I find some clues! A French guy was surviving, and fire at Vasili but failed, because it crashed to Fabrizio’s bullet. The bullet which killed Vasili might come from Mylo by the side! And Mylo might made Vasili say that! So it means that Mylo is not clean! Mylo’s ’ I say. ‘What! Mylo is not clean? Are you kidding? That’s impossible!’ he replies with surprise. ‘Andrei, wake up! Mylo cheated you! Also, he cheated Vasili! Luckily, Alkali was calm, and he didn’t cheated by Mylo!’ I reply. Andrei seems very surprised. ‘Ok, sir, I got it.’ after a while, he replies. 

Section 24
Escape from Dubai

Major Ali Razzaq
UAE Armed Forces
16:34, March 20th, 2140, Sunday
Dubai, United Arab Emirates

When I look at the timetable, I realize that by the time of the sandstorm arrives at Dubai is only four minutes! That’ll be difficult to leave after a few minutes! And three days later, we have to go to Jerusalem. 
‘Hey, we must leave this city, the sandstorm will arrive in several minutes!’ I say, ‘Ishaq, you and Karim ride away the chopper first! We’ll find another chopper or a plane soon! Quick! We’ll meet you in Syria!’ I say to Ishaq. ‘Copy that!’ replies Ishaq. Ishaq and Karim gets on the chopper and ride it away to the east. 
Now, I’m looking for a plane. ‘Hey, there is a plane which can fit two people outside!’ shouted Malik after he saw the huge plane. ‘Get on the Fxcking plane right now!’ I say, ‘If the sandstorm is coming, we cannot take off!’ 
After I get in, Malik sits at the right side, and I sit on the left. ‘Malik, check the main bus for hydraulics, I will balance the tank!’ I say. ‘Copy! I’m doing it!’ he replies. ‘Malik, ready to take off!’ I say. ‘But we haven’t check the missile, anti-EMP system and the distraction yet!’ he says. ‘We have no time, who cares! Take off immediately! That’s an order!’ I say. ‘Yes, sir!’ he replies. 
However, we have to take off in the teeth of the wind, which means we have to fly in the air full of sand for a while! 
‘Ready?’ I say, ‘Go!’ ‘Yes, sir!’ he replies. 
Now, the sand is affecting the sight. I keep pushing the throttle level to the full mark. After a few seconds, I can take off from the runway. 
[bookmark: OLE_LINK25][bookmark: OLE_LINK26]The sand becomes heavier. However, I can’t turn back immediately, because my plane is not in the proper speed to turn. ‘Major, the Burj Al Arab Hotel is covered by sand!’ says Malik. ‘Yes, so?’ I reply, ‘Does it matter to you? Focus on flying the plane.’ ‘Ok.’ he replies. 
After a few minutes, we get rid of the sandstorm. Now, we are on our way to Syria. 

Section 25
Danger is Close

Major Frederic Sadsous
French Army Aviation
21:20, March 20th, 2140, Sunday
Milan, Italy-Barcelona, Spain

Now, I’m leading my group in Milan. 
Enzo and Lorenzo run upstairs. ‘Major, I’ve find out that what the two different forces are!’ says Enzo. ‘They are European Extremism Organization and Georgian Rebel Forces.’ says Lorenzo. ‘Extremism and rebel!’ I feel very surprise, ‘Two enemy! And they are both dangerous! We have to take them all out!’ ‘Major, we don’t need to take them all out! If we do that, they might be united! They they’ll become terrorism! It will be difficult to take them out!’ says Bern. ‘We can just wait and let them take each other out!’ says Pierre. ‘Well, that’ll be a good idea.’ I reply. 
After the Italian troop comes, I lead my group out of the building, go to a chopper and leave Milan. 
‘Major, where to go?’ asks Bern. He is flying the chopper. ‘¡Vamos a Barcelona!’ I say. ‘¡De acuerdo!’ he replies. 
After a hour, we arrive in Barcelona, where Elea in according to the technique. 
‘Well, let’s go! Another mission!’ I say. ‘Yes, sir.’ They replies immediately together. Lieutenant Pierre Hugo, Lieutenant Bern Hoffman, Corporal Enzo Costa, Lance Corporal Lorenzo Marino are standing behind me. ‘Wait! Where’s Ernic!’ I ask them. ‘Cockpit!’ replies Bern. ‘Ernic! Harry up! You are late!’ I says angrily. ‘Yes, sir! I’ll be there immediately!’ he replies. ‘Ernic! What are you fxcking doing! Get the hell out of there!’ I get angry. After a few seconds, he is still on the chopper. I become angrier. ‘Hey! Bern! Get your ass away from the seat! Stand here!’ I put a pause between every words. ‘Yes, yes, sir! I’m doing it!’ he says. He stands up, gets off and stands in front of me. 
[bookmark: OLE_LINK27]‘¡Bienvenidos a Barcelona!’ says a Spanish guy, ‘Hey, what’s up! I’m Lance Corporal Fino. May I help you?’ he says. ‘Great, I need your help. Could you lead us to this target?’ I ask him. ‘Well, who are you?’ he asks me. ‘Can’t you see that? My rank, my national flag icon! I’m a French Major. ‘Si.’ he says, ‘What are you doing here!’ he says. His voice really makes me uncomfortable, because he sounds like a gay! 
‘We need your help!’ I say. ‘Ok! Tell me what you are doing here!’ he says in the same tone as the last sentence. ‘Well, it doesn’t matter to you!’ I reply, ‘Just take us there!’ I look at him angrily. ‘Come on, man, just relax!’ he says in the same tone, still. And something really unacceptable is that that guy starts to touch my shoulder! ‘Hey, what are you fxcking doing! Are you sick! Keep your hand away!’ I get angrier. Now, he looks confused. ‘Well, I know Spanish people are passionate, but I don’t accept this kind of passion! OK?’ I say to him. 
‘Ok, soldiers, let’s check it out ourselves, ok?’ I say to my soldiers. ‘Copy!’ they replies. 
We are not able to find the target by ourselves so quickly, so we spend almost two hours to find it. Now, it’s almost the mid-night! 
‘Soldiers, what’s your status?’ ‘Tired! So tired! We too tired to fight!’ says Bern. ‘Well, may I help you again?’ there is a voice. That’s the voice of the Spanish guy, a Spanish gay! Corporal Fino! ‘Fino, why are you here!’ I ask him. ‘Well, I know who you are, where you from and what you want! Colonel Antonio told me what to do.’ ‘Ah, Colonel Antonio! Thank you very much! Let’s bring some cocktails and champagnes and cerebrate! You give me more soldiers, more soldiers and more soldiers! Can you give me a normal soldier? Why do you send me a Spanish gay?’ I say. ‘Hey, Major, I’m a Spanish guy, not gay!’ he says, ‘All Spanish people speak like me!’ ‘Well, ok.’ I say. ‘Fxck you, Spanish!’ I think. I really what to shout, but I have to control myself. 
‘Well, Faino, follow me.’ I say. ‘Wait a minute, my name is Fino!’ he says. ‘Ok, Fino, let’s move!’ I say. 
Now, we are in the target building. I’m trying to connect with her by all kinds of ways. I still remember her radio number. However, I can’t get anything after I do everything. ‘Ok, we’ll break throw the building. Be prepared.’ I say. 
We arm silencers to our weapons, then we starting the action. 
After we breach the door, we kill all enemies. I clear the first room. Then we use my hand to tell them move to the doors and windows and stay down, Pierre and I will breach the room. After we are all in position, Pierre and I begin to breach. 
[bookmark: OLE_LINK28]I break into the room, I see five enemies. Pierre and I kill them all and check out who is sitting on the chair and covered their faces. ‘Jan! Muller! Why are you here?’ I surprised. ‘Be careful! Mylo!’ says Muller. ‘Mylo took us, and they followed you here!’ says Jan. ‘Shxt! Mylo is so strong that he can beat two soldiers at one time!’ I say. ‘Jan, Muller, can you fight?’ asks Pierre. ‘Yes, of course.’ They reply. ‘Good, let’s move! Here’s your weapon!’ I give them their weapons. ‘Thanks!’ they say. 
We go upstairs and search for Mylo. 

Section 26
I believe him!

Lieutenant Elea Morgan
French Army Aviation
0:20, March 21st, 2140, Monday
Barcelona, Spain

I’m sitting on the chair. My eyes are covered, and my hands and feet are tied tightly. 
‘Don’t be afraid! Frederic will save you!’ says a voice. I reply, ‘I don’t know who are you and what you want, so…’ ‘Enough! You keep says this sentence for a day!’ he interrupts, ‘Now I answer your question. I’m Mylo, Gvantsa Gorbatko! I want Frederic to be painful! Keep being painful until he dies!’ ‘You fxcking evil man! Keep away from Frederic! Why do you hate him so much?’ I shout. ‘Hmm! You don’t want to know that!’ 
Suddenly, somebody breach the door and rush into the room, fire at the unknown forces. Mylo catches me and point at me with his handgun. ‘Keep away! Keep away! Or I’ll kill her!’ he says and take off the black tape on my eye. ‘Oh, Fred! God! Save me!’ I shout. Mylo reins to my neck. I can’t say anything, even can’t breathe. I try to get rid of him, but failed. 
Fred is moving forward, his soldiers are also approaching, and Mylo is falling back. 
Suddenly, Mylo and I fall out of the window. Luckily, at this moment, Fred catches my hand. His gun fall out of the window. ‘Fred, pull me up!’ I shout. ‘I’m trying!’ he says. Then we all fall down and fall to the ground. We both hit the ground. ‘Ah! Ache! Fred?’ I try to stay up and see. ‘Oh, Fred, are you ok?’ I ask him. ‘Ah, yes! I’m still alive!’ he says. Then he gets up. We see Mylo running to the right, and disappear in the dark. ‘Major, are you ok?’ shouts Pierre at the window. ‘We are ok!’ Fred says. 

Section 27
The Miracle in MEC

Major Ali Razzaq
UAE Armed Forces
7:20, March 24th, 2140, Thursday
Damascus, Syria

I’ve been here for a few days. I keep fighting with Malik, Ishaq and Karim against Israelis and Americans. 
‘Major, what will we do next?’ asks Malik. ‘Just wait for a few minutes! We haven’t the order today from our Lieutenant Colonel yet!’ I reply. ‘Major! Since we join the Task Force Miracle, we have less but more dangerous missions! So, this time, it must me a dangerous one!’ says Ishaq. ‘Yes, Major! And we find that the relationship between you and Lieutenant Colonel Allan is not the normal ones! I can feel that!’ says Karim. ‘Yes! Allan is my brother! Real brother!’ I reply impatiently.
‘Ali! Do you copy?’ That’s the voice is Allan! ‘Yes, Allan, I’m here.’ I reply. ‘Ali, lead your squad and secure the highway!’ says Allan. ‘Copy that!’ I reply. ‘Hey, squad! We got company!’ I say to my squad. ‘How boring it is! Secure the highway? It has no difficulties!’ says Ishaq. ‘No! If we lost it, we’ll lost Iraq very soon! Do you want to see your homeland be captured by the Israelis? Of course not!’ I say. ‘Ok.’ He replies. 
We get in the vehicle and get to the highway in fifteen minutes. ‘Oh, Shxt! Enemy tank!’ shouts Malik. ‘Don’t worry, RPGs ready!’ I order Ishaq. ‘Copy!’ says Ishaq. He takes out the anti-tank missile and fire at the tank. ‘Target destroyed!’ he replies. ‘Good job, soldier!’ ‘Shxt! Another tank!’ shout Malik. ‘Missile ready again!’ I say. ‘Copy!’ Karim also take out a missile and fire at the tank. ‘Wow, well done! Target neutralized!’ says Ishaq. ‘Hey, Ishaq! That’s my word!’ I shout at him. ‘Well, never mind!’ he says. ‘Ishaq, my word again!’ I give him an angry face. ‘Major, another one! We are out of missiles’ says Malik. ‘Ok, everybody ready!’ I say, ‘Malik, focus on driving and do what I say, ok?’ I say. ‘Copy that!’ he replies. ‘One… Two… Prepare for turning right! Three… Four, five! Turn right, turn right! Go, go, quick!’ I shout it out loudly. After we turn right, the tank fire at the direction that we just passed. ‘Shxt! The tank is chasing us! And another tank in the front!’ says Malik. ‘Same plan, one-five and turn left!’ I say. ‘One… Two… Three… Four… Five!’ Then the vehicle turns left. Both tanks fire and hit each other. ‘Wow! Perfect time! The tanks need four second to rearm, but I gave them five seconds!’ ‘Ah! Major! Five seconds for what? Are you crazy?’ shouts Malik, ‘They have fired for two days!’ ‘Yes! However, they didn’t hit us, which means their shooting skills are the same as shxt!’ replies Karim. ‘Ah, Major! I nearly going to be scared and wet my pants!’ says Ishaq. ‘Clam down! Ishaq!’ I say. 
After a while, we almost arrive at the highway. Now, I see a group of soldiers on the highway. ‘Ten plus targets on the highway! Machinegun ready!’ I order Ishaq. ‘Copy that!’ Ishaq climb up to the machinegun. ‘Engage targets!’ I shout. ‘Copy!’ says Ishaq. He fires at the enemies. ‘Hit them!’ I shout. ‘Copy!’ says Malik. He starts to speed up and drive it towards the enemies. The enemy soldiers are firing at our vehicle. They escape from the vehicle quickly so that they aren’t crashed by our vehicle! ‘Ok, leave them to the friendly soldiers!’ I say. ‘Ok, copy that!’ says Malik, Ishaq and Karim. 

Section 28
Operation

Corporal Lin ‘Ghost’ You
PLA
7:20, March 28th, 2140, Monday
Wake Island, United States

‘Nothing is good in a war!’ says Field Marshall Miracle, ‘But we have to do it, or we’ll be the bad guys on their history books.’ ‘Yes, sir!’ says Captain Savvaty, ‘We are not afraid to take this action.’ ‘Well, squad, try to stay low and use silenced weapons, we don’t want to let the Americans know where we are.’ says Field Marshall. ‘Ok, let’s move.’ says Captain. 
‘Ghost, two tangos on the small island. They are all yours.’ says Captain. ‘Copy that!’ I reply. I fire at them with my silenced sniper rifle. ‘Good job, Ghost.’ says Field Marshall. 
After a while, we arrive at the base. ‘Be careful, there must be a lot of enemies inside!’ says Captain. ‘We just lost the contact with Alpha, Echo team, check it out!’ there is a voice inside. ‘Roger that!’ another voice replies. Then I see four enemies going out of the base. ‘Four targets in sight.’ says Field Marshall. ‘Targets, ten o’clock!’ shouts a soldier in the group. ‘Shxt! We’ve been spotted! Take cover!’ shouts Field Marshall. ‘Soldiers, fall back, fall back!’ shouts Captain. ‘Copy!’ Alkali and I reply. 
When we falling back, we return fire at them. ‘I’m hit!’ shouts Alkali. I go there get Alkali, pull him back to the cover and give covering fire for Alkali. 
Suddenly, I hear the captain shout at me. I turn back and see, he is behind a pillar and point at a door. I throw out a flash frag, then I pick up Alkali and follow Captain to the door. ‘Are you ok, Alkali?’ asks Field Marshall. ‘Yes, I’m ok, but I cannot fight.’ replies Alkali. ‘Ok.’ says Field Marshall, ‘Now it’s time to show how miraculous we are!’ ‘Ready to contend! We’ll fight for a big package!’ says Captain. Field Marshall knocks the door. A soldier of United States opens the door. Captain use his combat knife to cut his throat. ‘We are going throw by just knocking the door!’ says Alkali. 

Section 29
Counter Attack

Captain Wayne Grieg
US Navy Seals
7:30, March 28th, 2140, Monday
Wake Island, United States

Ah! The flashlight made me not able to see anything in a minute! That is terrible! But luckily, I’m still alive. ‘Echo team, we lost contact with Foxtrot! Check it out! You are very near to the position!’ That’s Field Marshall James! He is ordering me! ‘Order alteration confirmed.’ I reply. 
‘Hey, Squad, Let’s move!’ I say. ‘Roger that!’ replies Lieutenant 2nd Paul Johnson. ‘Follow me!’ I say. ‘Roger that!’ Corporal Scott Freeman and Lance Corporal Alter Harris. 
‘Paul, go to the door!’ I say. ‘Roger that!’ says Paul. Alter goes to the door. He looks inside. He replies, ‘There are three dead bodies. They are all our people. They are killed…’ Suddenly, somebody fire at Paul’s head by a silenced weapon. ‘We got a man down!’ shouts Scott. ‘Take cover!’ I say. ‘Flash frag out!’ Alter throws a flash frag into the room. After a few seconds, we go inside. There is an enemy soldier in the middle of the room. He is wondered. ‘Take him!’ I order. ‘Field Marshall, we’ve got an enemy sergeant!’ I say to the Field Marshall. 
We continue to move inside. The security gate is opened! ‘Shxt! This is impossible! Only the security soldiers can open the gate!’ says Alter. ‘The security soldiers are here! The fingerprints are still on their hands! They just take a security soldier and open the gate with his hand there!’ I reply. ‘Ok, that works!’ says Scott. ‘Move on!’ I say. 
  After we move into the room, we found that all the lights are off. ‘Shxt! Our troop will be defeated in the dark!’ I say, ‘turn on the lights!’ ‘Negative, sir, the wire had been cut!’ says Alter. ‘Then use your night version.’ I say. ‘Roger!’ says Alter. 
‘Shxt! So many bodies! This is not good!’ I say, ‘Move on.’ ‘Roger’ says Scott. 
‘Captain, we are under attack! Where are you?’ says Lieutenant General Joseph Barnes. ‘Roger that!’ I reply, ‘We are on our way!’ ‘Quick! I can’t hold on for too long!’ he replies. ‘Ok, I’ll be there soon!’ I reply. I lead my squad and move faster and faster. 
After a few minutes, we arrive at the commanding center. It’s empty inside! ‘General? Where are you?’ I ask him. 
‘Enemy! 2 o’clock!’ shouts Alter. ‘Take cover!’ I shout and go to cover immediately. They fire at us! ‘Return fire!’ I shout. We fire at them. ‘Grenade!’ shouts Scott, ‘Fall back!’ The grenade rolls to us. We runback immediately. However, the grenade doesn’t explode! And the enemy sergeant had escaped from us in this case! 
After a while, we go to the commanding table. 
‘Shxt! We need to rethink our strategy!’ I say, ‘Track them by the radar!’ ‘Roger that!’ says Scott. 
‘Captain, the chopper is flying away from the Wake Island! And Lieutenant General Barnes is on the chopper!’ says Scott. ‘Keep tracking them!’ I say. 

Section 30
I’m back

Recruit ‘Mylo’
Spetsnaz
7:20, March 29th, 2140, Tuesday
Pripyat, Ukraine

I’m back in the end! 
11 days ago, when I was taking an action in Vilnius, when I was running to the target building, somebody hit by back and put me down. 
‘Hey, Sergeant Andrei, I’m back!’ I see Andrei sitting in the office. ‘Mylo?’ he looks at me with surprise. ‘Yes, sir! I’m Mylo.’ I reply. 
Suddenly, Sergeant Andrei hit me on the head, put me down and point at my head with his gun. ‘Говно! Ад ждет тебя! I trusted you, Vasili did that, too! Why a Colonel from Georgia, joined the army of Russia!’ Sergeant Andrei shouts to me angrily. I wonder why Sergeant Andrei said that! ‘What are you talking about? I don’t understand!’ I shout back. ‘Mylo! You are Gvantsa Gorbatko! You go back here, and you are not afraid that I’ll kill you!’ he shouts. ‘Sergeant! I keep missing for more than 10 days! I know you are excited when you see me, maybe a little angry, but I don’t know why you do this to me!’ I shout. ‘What are you talking about!’ he shouts. ‘Perhaps there is another Mylo in the world! He pretended me and tricked you!’ I say. Maybe this can help, I think. ‘What!’ he says with surprise. ‘You are the real Mylo, aren’t you?’ he asks. ‘Yes, I am the real Mylo! When we were in Vilnius, I’m down. Then you see me again at some time. That’s not the real me! I’m Lev Sidorov, the real Mylo.’ I say. ‘Ok, I trust you.’ he says. ‘From now!’ he says again, ‘I’ll give you some time!’ He pulls me up. ‘Sergeant Andrei, the best way to prove that he is not me is to find him and me together!’ I say. ‘Great! That’s a good idea!’ he says. 

Section 31
We win!

Major Ali Razzaq
UAE Armed Forces
8:20, March 29th, 2140, Tuesday
Jerusalem, Israel

Today, the forces of occupation are cleared out of Syria! 
Now, my group is standing on a stage. The soldiers are so excited!
‘Hey, guys! Today, we are going to celebrate for the success of clearing the enemy forces!’ I shout. ‘Our homeland is not a place for aggressing!’ shouts Malik. ‘Now, the president of Syria, Mohamad Fibril is going to have a speech for us!’ shouts Ishaq. 
‘شكرا! Today, the forces of occupation are standing at our gates! We know that their empires are very powerful. They have a lot of people, they have a lot of weapons! But we have something that is more precious! We have the love for liberty, the love for independence and the love for our nations! We stand here today as one union, because one united forces is much stronger than three single forces! Also, we proved how strong we are! We tell them today, in front of the whole world, we’ll not retreat, we’ll not surrender! Standing with us today is the president of Turkey! He’s here because we know the issue of nation, land, liberty and independence are going to be decided here today!’ the president speaks excitedly. 
Now, the people below the stage are so excited that they are all cheering. 
Now, we follow the president. We are the close squads of the president. 

Section 32
General will back

Lance Corporal Alter Harris
US Navy Seals
8:20, March 29th, 2140, Tuesday
Wake Island, United States—Vladivostok, Russia

‘Ok, squad, listen up! We know the location exactly of the General! We are going to take the action today! We have lost the Middle East yesterday! We can’t lose the Pacific! We have to take the action before the enemy will do it, ok? I believe that tomorrow, the enemy will get the information from the technical ways! The Chinese people had invited a machine which can read the memory. That’s awesome, but it’s not what we want! Now, everything except the chopper is ready!’ says Captain. 
At this moment, Field Marshall comes into the room. ‘Captain, the US army is helping us! They send a chopper and Delta forces to us!’ he says. ‘Great! Field Marshall, we need permission to take the action!’ says Captain. ‘You are clear to go!’ says Field Marshall. ‘Thanks, sir!’ says Captain. ‘Captain, be careful for the enemy of your enemy! Sometimes they will make the play different!’ says Field Marshall. ‘Field Marshall, Do you mean by the European Union?’ I ask. ‘Not only European Union! Remember the Caucasians! Especially Georgians! Did you remember Mylo? That great Major, who had helped us in Syria two years ago! Now, he is a Colonel! He is in charge of a huge force! He is able to fight against Syria and beat them only by his troop! Although he is extremism, we need to try your best to get him at our side! He can help us to retake the Middle East! Also, he can distract the Russians.’ says Field Marshall. ‘Ok, sir! If we can.’ replies Scott. 
We go outside. Now, I see the chopper from US Army. That’s Delta. After they touch down, we get on the chopper, then we go to Russia. On our way, we know each other’s name. The four soldiers of Delta Force in the chopper are Staff Sergeant Philip Ramirez; Sergeant Gary Sandman; Corporal Max Davis and Corporal Simon Dunn. After an hour, we arrive at Vladivostok. 
‘Gary, Max, Dunn, follow me!’ says Philip. ‘Delta, what will we do?’ asks the Captain. ‘Captain, you are the captain! We are following you.’ says Philip. ‘Ok, let’s move inside and save the General!’ the Captain says, ‘And Alter, stay with the chopper and wait for us to come out with the General!’ ‘Yes, sir!’ I reply. Now, what I need to do and what I can only do is satay outside. 
I rake out my cigarette and smoke it. 
After about twenty minutes, I hear the Captain shouts to me, ‘Alter, start the engine! We are going to fly away!’ ‘Yes, sir’ I realize that we are in trouble, so we have to get rid of it as soon as possible. I get into the cockpit, start the engine, and open the gate beside the chopper. 
‘Captain, ready to take off, get on board immediately.’ I say to him. ‘All right!’ he replies.
After he get on board, he says to me, ‘Set the chopper to the automatic controlling, you schmuck! Use the controlling panel to fire the missile to the enemy!’ ‘Roger that!’ I reply. However, the controlling panel doesn’t respond! ‘Shxt! The panel doesn’t work, Captain!’ I shout. ‘Ok, forget it! Let’s get out of there! At least we’ve secured the General.’ says Captain. 

Section 33
General I

Captain Wayne Grieg
US Navy Seals
12:14, March 29th, 2140, Tuesday
Vladivostok, Russia—Wake Island, United States

Now we are on the way back to the Wake Island. There’s only a half way left. 
‘The Pacific will be covered by smoke and the flame of the war soon! Let’s enjoy the last perfect views of the Pacific!’ says Lieutenant General, We look out of the chopper. The ocean and sky is so beautiful! ‘What a beautiful Pacific!’ Alter says, ‘I’ve never seen this scene before!’ ‘And by the way, let me tell you something, we may be besieged.’ says Lieutenant General. 
While I’m wondering about the Lieutenant General’s words, we keep watching the Pacific. 
Suddenly, I hear gunfire behind me. I turn back to see what is happening. However, I see the Lieutenant General firing at Alter. Then he turns the gun to me. 
Quickly, I escape to the right, then turn back and kick the Lieutenant General on his face. The General drops the gun and lie down on the floor. I take him up and ask him, ‘General! What are you fxcking doing!’ At the same time, Delta have kept Alter alive and help me to keep the General. ‘Captain, what will we do to this fxcking General?’ asks Philip. ‘General, no, Joseph! I relieve your commanding rights!’ I say to General. No, he’s not a Lieutenant General anymore! ‘Captain, Let’s bring him to Wake Island and the Field Marshall. You report to him, and I’ll report to the Brigadier General Jack Shepherd.’ says Philip. ‘Ok, Staff Sergeant, you are doing a good job!’ 
Suddenly, Joseph pulls me and we all fall out of the chopper. I take out my knife and push forward towards him. He take out his another handgun and try to fire at me! I use the knife to sweep his gun. He fires and I drop my knife. Now I have no weapon, and he fire at my head! 
I fall down to the ocean with pain at my head…
Unclearly, I see Joseph open his parachute…

Section 34
General II

Brigadier General Jack Shepherd
US Delta Force
15:31, March 29th, 2140, Tuesday
Honolulu, United States

Philip goes into my office. He looks very hurry. 
‘Brigadier General! I assure you that the Lieutenant General Joseph Barnes has betrayed!’ says Philip. ‘On the Russian side?’ I ask. ‘No! He’s with the Terrorists!’ he replies. ‘Mylo! That Georgian Colonel, CIA most wanted!’ I surprise. ‘Yes, sir!’ he replies. ‘Ok, I’ll talk to the president privately.’ 
I communicate with the president.
‘Mr. President, This is Brigadier General Jack Shepherd of Delta.’
‘Go ahead.’
‘Ltg. Joseph Barnes is betrayer. Request to clear the target.’
‘Do you have proof?’
‘Yes, sir! Sgt. Philip Ramirez has seen the action.’
‘You are clear to engage the target! 
Now, I have got the permission to clear the Lieutenant General. 
After I go outside, I see Philip waiting there. 
‘Philip! Ready for the special ops!’ I say. 
‘I’m already ready! He says.’ 

Section 35
My friend, my enemy

Major Frederic Sadsous
French Army Aviation
22:47, April 3rd, 2140, Sunday
Verdun, France

I’m lying on the bed and doing nothing but thinking about Gaz’s plan about fight against Mylo, the evil Georgian! The Georgia army are also angry about what Mylo had done, because more countries is keeping Georgia as enemy in the world. I know he just what to kill me. However, he chose the wrong way! If I can choose anything, I’ll let Mylo be my friend. He is a good guy, but radicalism made him lost his marbles. 
Unfortunately, because of me, he become a bad guy. I killed his father! I feel so sorry!  
Either to be killed by him or kill him! What’s the correct choice! Two options, one choice! It makes me confused. 
I don’t want to die and I don’t want to be repentant, either! I can have my own reason to keep him alive and I can have my own reason to kill him! 
I have to think for a while…
After ten minutes, I have an answer for myself! For the security of myself, my girlfriend and my soldiers, I have to keep the harm away! For the interest of the most people, I have to sacrifice the group which contains fewer people! 
‘Gaz, come to my room! I have something to talk about with you.’ I say to Pierre. In a few minutes, Pierre appears in my room. ‘Gaz, tell me more details about the plans about Mylo!’ I say. ‘Yes, sir!’ he replies, ‘First, I need to find where he is now, which I’m working on it right now, then we can use the moveable forces to defeat them immediately.’ ‘Gaz, where is the force?’ I ask him. ‘I need your soldiers, sir!’ he says, ‘Also GIGN, which I’m leading it. And I’ll try my best to get help from Philip, the member of US Delta Force. Also, we need 30% of luck to complete this operation.’ ‘What! 30% of luck! What do you mean?’ I ask him. 
‘Major, let me explain what I mean.’ he explains, ‘First, they are Georgians. So I believe that his base will be in Caucasus, where a war is lasting. Second, they are…’ 
‘Wait, that region is a war zone! So he must have another base for security!’ I interrupted him. ‘Yes, Major! You are right!’ he says. ‘So, let’s start hunting!’ I say. ‘Where?’ he asks. ‘All the Peninsula, especially the Arabian Peninsula’ I say, ‘And now, it’s so late that I have to sleep and prepare for the incoming operations.’ ‘Yes, sir!’ he replies. 

Section 36
European Union against East Slavic

Lieutenant Andrei Petrov
Spetsnaz
9:25, April 4rd, 2140, Monday
Pripyat, Ukraine

Today is the second day which I’ve become a Lieutenant. 
Suddenly, Yuri runs into my office and shouts, ‘EU starts attacking us!’ ‘What!’ I stand up. ‘German army!’ ‘Who’s the commander here?’ I ask him and walk out of the room immediately at the same time. ‘Sir, you are the commander!’ he says. ‘What!’ I surprise. ‘Yes, sir, you are!’ he says. ‘Yuri, prepare for combat! See you on the battlefield!’ I say. 
After I prepared, beside the Hotel, all soldiers in Pripyat is here. 
‘Everyone listen up! If you want to survive, you have to listen to me.’ I say, ‘Yuri, Kiril, you are with me in Alpha. Nikola, you take Vladymyr and Sasha as Bravo team. And Mylo, you are a corporal now! Keep contact with Roach! You and Roach are back up Echo team. Contact with radio! And I recommend you to use shotgun and silenced weapons!’ ‘Yes, sir!’ ‘Hang on for twenty minutes, Belarusian forces will support for us and easier to hang on for another ten minutes until Russian Forces come here! Let’s move! Quick! Germans are in the cities. Careful in each building!’ ‘Yes, sir!’ After they replies, we all go into different groups. 
Alpha is heading south, Bravo is heading north and Mylo still stays around the Hotel. 
‘Shxt! Damn it! This is a ghost city!’ says Kiril while we are searching in a building. ‘Since one and a half centuries.’ says Yuri. ‘See outside! EU soldiers!’ says Kiril. We look outside the window immediately and see five plus EU soldiers. ‘Should we fight?’ asks Yuri. At the same time, the EU soldiers see us, and fire at us. I lie down and pull Yuri down. However, Kiril is hit and down. ‘We got a man down here!’ shouts Yuri. I throw a flash frag to the enemies and then fire at them. ‘All clear!’ I say. ‘Lieutenant, Kiril is K.I.A!’ says Yuri. ‘Oh! Bring him back after action!’ I say. ‘Yes, sir!’ he says. ‘Clear the area!’ I say. ‘Yes, sir!’ he replies. 
After a few minutes, we’ve secure the building nearby and the street outside. ‘Enemy reinforcements!’ says Yuri. ‘Do we have a sniper rifle?’ I ask. ‘No!’ he replies. ‘But there’s one in the street!’ ‘I’ll get it!’ I say. I run to the street, pick it up and run back quickly. ‘Enemy reinforcements in 500 meters away! Take the rifle with the silencer to the top of the building and secure all enemy targets!’ I say. ‘Copy that!’ he replies and go upstairs with the sniper rifle with silencer. 
I take out my shotgun for defending the building. 
Luckily, Yuri is a good sniper, he take all the infantries at once. Now, all the enemies around this building is clear. 
‘Mylo, take your group to the south-west to the ground which is full of discarded tanks and choppers, and secure the church. Nikola, lead your group to the North to defend the incoming choppers around the Ferris wheel! I’m sure that their choppers will enter the city that way. I’ll go on checking the buildings. Good luck, friends!’ I say to all members in my squad. 
Now, I know the Ukraine forces are coming to the city. However, more and more EU soldiers are enter this city. 
‘Roach, are you reading me?’ I try to connect to Roach. ‘Yes, sir! I’m in the base.’ ‘Roach, can you fly the chopper here? We need air support.’ I say. ‘Negative, sir! We have no fuel!’ he says. ‘What!’ I get angry and surprised. ‘We don’t have fuel in any choppers, fighters or vehicles!’ he replies. ‘So what should we do!’ I ask him. ‘I have an idea, it’s the only option! I’ll take an anti-air weapon to your location and take out enemy choppers and any air supports.’ He says. ‘Good! Also anti vehicle weapons. Get here as soon as possible!’ I say. ‘I can only use a bicycle! So it would take a little bit longer!’ he replies, ‘And remember, the enemies are Germans, Polishes and Lithuanians!’ he says again. ‘Polish! I think they are in our side! I have get some information from them!’ I feel surprised. ‘Sir, I remembered onece that you had told me something about the Georgian Mylo! Mylo is a powerful Colonel! He can control an ETO base in Europe! You know, now NATO is only a Part of ETO! So, Mylo’s real main base might be in Africa, which is the part besides NATO of ETO!’ he replies. ‘Perfect, Roach!’ I say. 
I need to hang on for some time. 

Section 37
Back to Paris

Major Frederic Sadsous
French AA
10:59, April 5rd, 2140, Tuesday
Paris, France

Today, I see the Colonel Antonio. 
However, Elea left me yesterday. She’s gone! 
She was gone because she was W.I.A in Spain. 
‘Frederic! What you have done in Milan and Barcelona!’ The Colonel gets angry. ‘The city became messy! Citizens are panicky! And you make a few people follows you without asking their bosses! Therefore, you have to quit! You have leave the army! Au revoir! On your way!’ says Colonel Antonio. 
I don’t want to explain, so I leave. I don’t want to tell anyone except the only person I trust, Pierre. 
‘Pierre! I’m leaving! I’m no longer a Major, I’m a normal citizen now! Goodbye, my friend!’ I say to Pierre. ‘Fred! I know what happen to you! I’m sorry!’ he replies. ‘The task force Pebble is over! The rest of the soldiers are one the way to their homeland.’ I say. ‘I know! However, we are still on your side!’ he says. ‘Thanks! But I’ll go! If I need you or you need me, just contact! Goodbye, my friend!’ I say. 
Then I leave, so sad, so lonely. 
Nothing to do then. 
I go to the Eiffel Tower. I can see the air base flowing in the air. However, I’ll never go to the air base! 
I take out my radio. I listen to the news. 
‘The battle in Caucasus is still lasting! Turkish army starts to attack the capital of Georgia, Tbilisi. NATO cares about this region, so they pull the US Army back from the Middle East to the Caucasus. Also, there is three Russian military base there. So, it will be a bloody war…’ 
I turn the radio to another frequency. 
‘…started to attack Southern China. Chinese Army move to the south quickly, defeated the ASEAN Army and strike straightly towards the US Base in Singapore.’ 
I turn to another frequency. 
‘…peace of the Middle East is coming in the end. Isra…’ 
I keep turning it. 
‘…president of Hungary had a speech yesterday. He is trying to tell the great na…’
I keep turning the radio with out a stop. 
‘Volcanos in Iceland keep being active these years. The government had moved the citizens to the land in Russia, because most of the European countries don’t want to…’
I turn it again. 
‘Japanese Military grows so quickly that it had made threats to both RAC and ETO. The political tendency of Japan is not clear. Japanese Forces haven’t joined this world war, nobody knows that wh…’
I just turn the radio again and again. 
‘…Argentina, Brazil, Chile and other Latino American countries are trying to trade each other for the resources, which had made a good example of solving global issues…’
I’ve got too much informations. I know what happen to this world, but what can I do? I’m no longer a soldier, I’m just a citizen! 
‘Another news, the terrorist had taken control of a half of the resources of the Middle East. According to the investigation, we can tell that one of the leader of this terrorist organization is a colonel of Georgian Forces, Gvantsa Gorbatko. Another name: Mylo; Nationality: Georgian. He is the most wanted people of FSO and CIA…’ 
Now, I see my hope! I get excited! I have another chance! 
A new plan is coming!

Section 38
Security

Captain Savvaty Zhukov
Spetsnaz
7:45, April 7rd, 2140, Thursday
Moscow, Russia

I come back to Moscow. 
Alkali is in the Altay. He keeps complaining about the meals there. It is pretty awful! 
I have a chance to visit the metro! 
I go to the Sparrow Hills Station. It’s the only station which is built above a river! 
I hear a chopper. Gunfire! I here gunfire! Another one! A machine gun! The people stars to I go quickly through the people and go to the nearest Security station. I show my military certificate and helps them leads the people out of the station. I called the police and army immediately. 
‘Говно! Безопасность!’ I think. 
After the people escapes, I ask for a gun from the security station. 
I take a handgun and walk into the station again. 
This trip is no longer for fun, it’s full of danger and full of unknown. 
I push forward. Bloody station! They are killing the civilians! 
I hide behind a vending machine. I aim at one of those enemies and fire at the one on the left. He’s down. 
I don’t know what are they saying and shouting. 
They see me and fire at me. I quickly hide behind the machine again, but I know this machine can’t hold for so long. 
I quickly run back to escape from the bullets. I run from one vending machine to another. Finally, I reach the exit without dying but one hit on the arm. 
Well, no soldier get unharmed in a war! 
Luckily, the FSO is here. They know hoe serious it is. 
‘Captain Savvaty Zhukov, thanks for your cooperation!’ he says. 
‘Captain, you can go back, we’ll take over all these things. And don’t worry about your injury, you’ll be fine.’ he says again. 
I feel very glad for to him. I say, ‘Well, thanks, sergeant…’ ‘Viktor.’ He says. ‘Viktor! Nice to work with you! I hope we can meet again someday!’ I say. ‘Better not in the battlefield!’ he says. 
Then I leave the station to a hospital. 
I hope Viktor can solve the problem. 

Section 39
The Sparrow Hills

Sergeant Viktor
FSO
8:02, April 7rd, 2140, Thursday
Moscow, Russia

I just send Captain Zhukov to the hospital. 
Now, I’m backing to the station. I know they are dangerous. They also have some choppers! 
I lead my agents go inside. 
‘Careful! They move slowly to outside! We’ll never let them go outside to the street.’ I say to my squad. 
We go through the tunnel to the station. 
‘Three targets! Weapons free!’ I say. We fire at them. They are down. ‘Clear!’ I say. 
‘Clear? This place is bloody empty!’ says Corporal Zamok. 
I hear a chopper! It flies towards the station. They fire at us by the machine gun on the chopper. 
‘Three agents down! Take cover!’ I shout. 
‘Fall back! Fall back!’ I shout and pull them back. 
Corporal Zamok is still staying in the station! 
‘Zamok! What are you waiting for! Fall back!’ I shout at him. 
‘Hey, Zamok, fall back! Danger is close!’ I shout again. 
Suddenly, the chopper fire at the piers. The bridge and the station falls into the river. Zamok falls into the river with the station. 
I look for any signs in the river. Three people are leave the station by a chopper while the station is in the river! 
‘Terrorist! Go after them!’ I say. 

Section 40
Here’s the target

Major Muller Cole
KSK
18:21, April 10rd, 2140, Sunday
Warsaw, Poland

‘Hey, what’s the news?’ I ask. ‘Mylo attacks Russia! There was a terrorist operation in Moscow Metro.’ says Jan. 
 ‘How’s the Caucasus?’ I ask. ‘Not so good! Russia, Turkey, Armenia, Georgia and Azerbaijan are have different battles!’ he replies. ‘Who are on our side?’ I ask again. ‘Only Georgia. However, there’s a terrorist who controls half of the power.’ He replies. 
‘How’s the attacking on Ukraine?’ I ask. ‘Not improving!’ he replies, ‘Both Russian forces and Belarusian forces are defending in that city. If we need to win, we have to pull Turkey to our side! And if Turkish forces are with us, we can win in both Eastern Europe and Caucasus.’ ‘How could we do that?’ ‘Clear their threats!’ 
‘Absolutely, the terrorist! All the problems above are the same, the terrorism!’ I say. 
‘Yes, definitely!’ he says. 

Section 41
Strike – Round 1

Major Muller Cole
KSK
21:21, April 10rd, 2140, Sunday
Athens, Greek

‘Ready! This is a NATO base which had been taken by Mylo! We don’t know how he could fight against NATO!’ I say. 
‘Yes! We are ready!’ all the members in the squad say. 
‘Now, check the members again!’ I say. 
‘Lieutenant Jan Volk, German.’ 
‘Lieutenant Bern Hoffman, Dutch.’ 
‘Warrant Officer Maciej Lecenak, Polish.’ 
‘Corporal Enzo Costa, Italian.’ 
‘Lance Corporal Lorenzo Marino, Italian.’ 
‘Lance Corporal Ernic Smid, Czech.’ 
‘Good! Every one listen up! We need to secure the outside first! Sniper rifles ready! All unknown targets are hostile.’ 
‘Two enemies!’ says Maciej. Enzo and Lorenzo fire at them by the silenced sniper rifle. 
To my surprise, they are hit, but they are not K.I.A, even not W.I.A! They throw four grenades to us! 
‘We’ve been spotted, take them out!’ I pick up two grenades and throw back. Maciej also pick up two and throw back. Four grenades explode beside them. They are down. 
But to my surprise again, they stand up again and run towards us! 
‘They are not heavy-proof clothing soldiers, but they are very hard to take down!’ I say, ‘We have to retreat!’ 
Two enemies are in front of us. Ernic use his combat knife to stab the neck of the enemies. We hear the crash of metal but not the screaming. 
‘No! They are robots!’ I shout. They fire at Ernic and fire at us. Only Maciej and I escape from the fire. 
I run away from there with Maciej. ‘We got five man downs!’ shouts Maciej. 
The robots doesn’t follow. We run for another five minutes. 
‘So, what can we do next?’ he asks. ‘Just find somebody we can trust and work together again! For robots, we need EMP!’ ‘Who can we find?’ ‘Frederic, French Major, but disavowed. Tomorrow night, Round 2!’ 

Section 42
Strike – Round 2

Lieutenant Andrei Petrov
Spetsnaz
14:11, April 11rd, 2140, Monday2)
Athens, Greek

I’ll go after Mylo! We know that he is the terrorist of Sparrow Hill! FSO had followed him to this base. 
‘Roach, keep close! I don’t know what we’ll meet inside. Lev, the target is the Georgian Mylo!’ I say, ‘We need to clear the outside. 
‘Wait, what’s over there!’ says Nikola. 
I look towards that direction, I see five soldiers lying on the ground beside a wall. I walk through there quickly. 
‘EU soldiers! Four is died of gunfire, one is killed by knife.’ says Yuri. Suddenly, Yuri is down. A head shot! 
‘Man down! Be careful! Snipers with silenced rifles! I have no idea where they are!’ I say quietly. 
‘Where are they?’ says Nikola. 
At the same time, Vladymyr is down. ‘Another man down! Enemy sniper on the north! Rooftop right!’ 
Sasha use his sniper rifle to take him down. ‘One left on the left!’ he says and take him down, ‘Two targets down!’ 
‘Отлично!’ I say excitedly. 
Suddenly, I feel dizzy and a noisy sound from my earphone. So strange, everyone are dizzy and all our radios are not working. 
‘What happened!’ says Roach. 
‘Move! Careful for the rooftops!’ I say. 
‘Two robots lying on the ground!’ says Nikola. 
‘Leave it! I think somebody released EMP here in order to make these things stop running!’ I say. 
‘Ok.’ he replies. 
We walk through the rooms which full of robots lying on the floor and not running at all. ‘This place is bloody empty, ah!’ says Nikola. ‘Nikola, focus!’ I say. ‘Wait! I might hear something!’ says Nikola. We all silence down and hear what’s happening. I hear steps! Steps of real human!’ ‘Is it enemy?’ I ask myself. ‘The sound is from upstairs! Lieutenant, shall we go upstairs?’ asks Sasha. ‘Wait! Where’s Roach?’ says Nikola. ‘Oh, no!’ I say quietly. 
Suddenly, I here fighting upstairs. We go upstairs quickly. 
I see Roach fighting with another guy. He’s not Mylo, but a Russian! 
Roach is not good at fighting, he is losing. The other guy kick Roach on his chest. Roach falls to us and bleeding. The other guy runs away. 
‘Roach, are you ok?’ I ask him. ‘Yes, I’ll be fine! Ah! This is so painful! I can’t breathe!’ says Roach. 
I stand up quickly to look for signs. I find a passport on the floor: ‘Leon Bilikovsky; Colonel; Russian Northern Fleet…’ 
‘Leon! I remember something!’ I say. 
‘Go to Tskhinvali!’ I say. 
‘What! Leon? Tskhinvali?’ shouts Roach, ‘It happened in the end!’ 
Section 43
Strike – Round 3

Major Frederic Sadsous (Disavowed)
French Army Aviation
21:11, April 11rd, 2140, Monday2)
Athens, Greek

‘Strike Round 2 is coming!’ says Muller. ‘Muller, I don’t think this round 2! This should be round 3! The Russians and Belarusians had been here! See! The dead bodies of Belarusians!’ I say. ‘Ok! Round three. EMP worked, no radiation of EMP now!’ says Muller. 
‘Muller, where did you find the EMP?’ I ask him. 
He replies: 
‘Ah! In the morning, I was in Budapest, Hungary. I hear a speech from the president of Hungary, Sador Vass. The speech was so perfect! 
‘Today, we have a lot of soldiers from different countries here. Thanks for you to hear my speech…’
‘Skip the speech!’ I interrupt him. 
‘Ok, after the speech, I meet a sergeant.’ 
He stops here. 
‘A sergeant! What sergeant? Keep saying!’ I say. 
‘Ok, Sergeant Ander Nagy, the agent of Hungarian president. He allowed me to see the president. After a talk, I get the EMP. The president of Hungary told the president of Greek, and the president of Greek also agreed to release EMP in Athens in the afternoon.’ 
‘Ok, I see. The rest is over! Let’s move!’ I say. 
We move into the building. There’s nothing but robots lying on the floor. ‘We can’t get anything useful here!’ he says. ‘Wait! There should be a room with all kinds of documents.’ I say. 
I search for the entire building for that room. 
Luckily, we find the room in the end. I look around for everything. 
A picture of Sparrow hill, a picture of Belgrade Airport and a picture of Burj Al Arab Hotel sticking on the wall. A few pictures of people. One of them is me! I collect these pictures together. There’s a name at the bottom of each picture: Andrei Petrov; Nikola Ivanov; Qiang ‘Roach’ Xiao; Malik Sayed; Fino Lopéz; Pierre Hugo; Philip Ramirez…
‘What does these pictures tell us?’ I ask myself. ‘And why is Fino here?’ 
‘Frederic, I think you are confused. Just think about what does these people have in common.’ He look at these pictures and says, ‘oh, I see yours! And the rest…’ 
‘They are all governmental soldiers, leading a group.’ I say. ‘I’m also leading a group.’ says Muller. 
‘Wait! I remember something! I need to tell Pierre! Pierre had told me about an action in Syria, and here’s something he’s worrying about! He will go to Tskhinvali!’ I say. 
‘Tskhinvali! Are you crazy?’ shouts Muller. 
‘Muller, I have to do it as soon as possible!’ I say. 

Section 44
Strike – Round 4

Philip Ramirez
US Delta Force
5:12, April 12rd, 2140, Tuesday
Athens, Greek

This base belongs to General Joseph Barnes. 
A CIA Agent tells me that and Mr. President tells me to check it out here. 
‘Who do we have here?’ I ask. 
‘We have US Delta Force, US Navy Seals and US Army rangers.’ says Gary. 
‘What a nice squad!’ I say, ‘Check in!’ 
‘Sergeant Gary Sandman, Delta.’ 
‘Corporal Max Davis, Delta.’ 
‘Corporal Simon Dunn, Delta.’ 
‘Corporal Scott Freeman, Navy.’ 
‘Lance Corporal Alter Harris, Navy.’ 
‘Sergeant Tom Jackson, Ranger.’ 
‘Corporal Mike Parker, Ranger.’ 
‘PFC William Walker, Ranger.’ 
‘Private Baron Anderson, Ranger.’ 
‘Perfect members, but there’s too many! Rangers, I need you to stay outside, and ready for reinforce at any time!’ 
‘Yes, copy!’ asks Tom. 
After we move into the building, we find it empty. ‘Empty!’ shouts Scott. I kick a door. The door opens and I look inside. I see a picture of a Russian intercontinental missile with ‘Happy new year to ETO’ on it. ‘Wow! Did you remember when Russians said Happy New Year by the missile to us! It was 2014! The Russians keeps doing that when they get a new missile, but they only use it for Happy New Year!’ I try to make fun. However, I see something! I remember something! 
‘We’ll go to Tskhinvali!’ I say. 

To Be Continued

© By Yilei Kiril ‘Alter’ V. Evans Liu	Page 2	evansliu.weebly.com
